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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)....ovvrrrerrreerrcrreeeneeeseeissessseesseessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssnssssnes | soessssssssneees 98,127,453 | ...ooveveerreeeeerrererneees [ e 98,127,453 | ...ovvvven. 71,004,566
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrEfermed SIOCKS.......cvuierieiicieciecieneee et niensentes. | snententesisnssnsnnsensennes | srernesnesnenensensentenses | o (U OO
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS.....cveurrererernrrererssseriseesssesssesssssssesssssessssessssssssssssessssessisnsssnnns. | nesssessssssssssmsssnesssnssines | onssssssssmnssnessnsssenssnes | oresesesssesssessesssenenss 0 [,
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISHIENS ... [ s | | o (U1 PO
3.2 Other than firStlIENS........c.ueieieiiieieirrrrreceni s [ st | o | o (VN OO
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDBIANCES)...v.vvviriciseriesisseie st ess s s s ssessess s ssessssssessesssssssssessenss | sssnssssssessesssssssssessesssssens | sosssessessssssesssssessssssnssesses | svsssssessssssssesessesssssens (U1
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $
5.
6.
7.
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........veereruerernnerisecesessesnssssssessssssssssns | conssesssssssssssssssssssssnnes | sonseessmssssssonsssssnnnesssnsees | connseessnmnessssnseessnnesesss0 [ ooneeenneeesnssesesesnneees
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMHES. ... vevurerrrermeeerrcerererererseeeseessssesssssssessssesssssssssssssssssssssenses | crssesssessssssssmsssssnsssnsssns | sonesssssssmessssssssmsssssssnns | sreeessmssessssssnsssnsssssnness
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)..........cccovveeieiieicneieieens [ e | e (01 R
11, Aggregate Write-ins for INVESIEA @SSELS........cvurrrrerririrrrirrireierssieessessesessssssesessesssssesses | eesssssssssssssssssssssssssssanes (O [ (O [ [0 IR 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....c.cvevvrueeerrereiesieeseiesseieienis | coevireiennns 259,718,762 | oo (1] I 259,718,762 | ..ccevvee 197,420,934
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)........cuevereeererrireierireirinnens [ eerreereireennineessiesnsinniees [ reereeresnseseessssessesssenns | sensesessssensessesssssssneenens (01 U
14, Investmentincome due and 8CCTUEM............cccuviiiiieiiniisiiiisiiniinesneessiesseness | censesiesssessienees 482,372 | oo [ e 482,372 | .o 618,263
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... | ooeverveviennnns 3,266,911 | oo | e 3,266,911 | .o 4,169,296
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled PremiumS)..........ccccvevies | eeverserieisissireiesiesiseies [ e | cerseiesessse s [0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.....184,000)...........ccoureererereeneeeeeeeieeeeeserseesessesseesieesieenies | crreesieesieesiesninns 184,000 | ..ovoveeveerieeeieeeeieees e 184,000 [ ..oocvrerererieieeceriee
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FBINSUIETS............cceiriiinriieiierinrsrineiseinesinesenes | rerissississssssssssesisesies | erirerieseesissssesssnssnees | cresssssesessesssssesssensees (U PO
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUred COMPANIES.........c.ccevrvreeirerierieeereeenies [ e sesesees | e sesnens | ceesrssssssesee s senes (01 [OOSR
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONTACES............c.veueurveciinerincins | rerirrininscnerncninenines [ erererieseresissssssensenees | crnesineseseeseessesseesees (U PO
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS...........ccevevcveiieeieiereeee e sieinns [ et essesenes | ereveesissessses s | eeeiesssesessesessss e (01 U
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon.......................
18.2 Net deferred tax @SSeL...........vvvrrerrreiceeerrese s
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL...........ccveciiirieieicieee e esssiesessess | rerssssssesessssesesisssssenenes | sresiesisissessessssssessssnnss | eieissssesie s (01 T
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWATE...........cuerrirrenrirninrnninssnseseeseseses | revnssnsessesnssnsssssssssesssnsnns | sonsesesssssssnssessssssssssssnnes | sessseersssessnsssssesssssnss (01 T
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 0)eererieeieriens | e [ e | s (01 U
22. Netadjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........c.coevnrene | e [ | v (U1
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccccocueireeieeieieiiseieieiisciees | e, [ | e (U] IS 12,512,153
24. Health care ($.....14,841,000) and other amounts receivable.............co.coeveeverereeereeeceennes [ coervrrerennnn. 16,320,629 |......cccvveeee. 1,479,629 |.....cceonc.. 14,841,000 |....ccovveeee. 11,603,000
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets...........ccoevrieencieiiseeeie e eereriesiesiesans 4221470 | .o, 207,624 |..coooiirns 4,013,846 | ..o 2,564,807
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell ACCOUNtS (LINES 1210 25).....ccuuvercereereeesereneessseeseessssesssseesseessssssssessssesssesssnes | seessneeesnes 291,373,809 | ..ccvvvreene UYL K — 289,686,556 | ....oooverne. 230,917,085
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS.........cccco. | veverererreiieisiseieiesneiins [ | e (01 R
28. TOTAL (LINES 26 AN 27)......comrveerrerreeereceieeeirseesesesseessseessssesssesssesssssssssesssssssssssssssenn | svessnesesnnes 291,373,809 |..cccrvvrrn. 1,687,253 | oo 289,686,556 | .............. 230,917,085
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
10T, ettt s ettt s st | sessnesstsenessssnnssstennsssnns | enessssnnssstnnessssnnsstnes | sereneses st nnssss e 0
1102. .. 0.
103, ettt ees ettt | serinesstsenenss s nnssstsnnnssnns | renessssnnnsstsnsssssnnsstnes | seeeneses st 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........cooeurenenrnneiniens | coveneeneireinineieseeneinns (U1 IO (U1 O (01 OO 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 8DOVE)......cccoiiviiieiiicieiieieiieiens | oo 0 i {01 IR [V 0
25071, Prepait ASSELS........ccurereueireeeieeseeseeseeseesse et et se sttt

2502. Other Receivables
2503. Contraceptive Only Coverage Receivable
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cccoevevvieiieicrennnns
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVe)..........c.ccevveeerersirerreenens




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance CeAed)..........vrvirernervereseseresesisesessssnns | evvveiesesinns 80,230,000 | ..oovvvverrererieierereiresiens | e 80,230,000 | ..covrrrrerennee 54,945,000
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts 3,940,002 | oo 1,040,253
3. Unpaid claims adjustment EXpENSES..........ccvveerrererrersesnsssssienesssssessesssssssssensens | eovsesversersernnss 1,093,000 [ oooviiviioiniiesieieieiciniies | e 1,693,000 | ..ccoooerrerrnee. 1,130,563
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of $.......... 0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act...........cocvevveveieiierccireiiens | v 82,785,646 |...ovvvevererreereeieniens | e 82,785,646 |...ccccovernnne 52,960,000
5. Aggregate life POICY FESEIVES........ccvruieiirirereireiecissississtsssesessisesssssssssesssssssessssessanes | sessessnssssssssnssssssnssesssnssnss | sesnsessssessessssssssessnsssnssesss | esssssssssssssssnssessansnsssens [0 TR
6. Property/casualty unearmned premilm MESEIVES..........c.cuvueerrerieriieiesiesisessesssssssssssssns | sessessssssesisssssssssssssesssesiess | sovssssssisssesssssssssessssssssesss | sossessiesssssesssssessesssssens [0 R
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES.........ccovirriecrereiecreieseesisesstssesesseesssssssensenes | sessessssssssssssssssssssssssssnss | sesnsssssessessssssssessnsssnssnsss | essssssessssssssnssessansnnssens [0 O
8. Premiums received iN @dVANCE...........cccoviuriiriiiniiiniisiesssesesesesssssssssssees [ o 15,236,909 | ....coovvecrerrieciirerernes [ e 15,236,909 |.....cooorrmeren. 17,762,248
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCTUBM............cuuevcvereieieeeie ettt ssessssenes | cressessssssnnnas 13,602,116 [ ..ovoeerereiieeieeeeeeiees | e 13,602,116 | ...oovvvrernn 8,979,484
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES))......cevrrererrrermerneeeereernsireeeeeneens | oreereereeseeeneens 1,059,211 [ o | s 1,059,211 [ oo 9,524,912
10.2 Net deferred tax Hability...........co.ocvecereieese et vess s ssssssesees | crevsesessssssessessssessesssinses | erssesessssessessssessessesssenes | evssesisssssesessssessesessenes [0 ST
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account 0f OtNETS............cccurirrrrenrircreens [ e | s | e (U
13.  Remittances and items N0t AlIOCALEA..............cuucuuuieiiiciriiieerieririsereineinsiees [ ceeerieriesissessenesnesinenes | creeresssneensssnesnesnesnenes | s seese 0 [,
14. Borrowed money (including $.......... 0 current) and interest
thereon §.......... 0 (including §.......... 0 CUITENE).....oeoveeeveeeerieeeeeieesessensesssessnssessiens | evveeesiesiiessensssssssssssnses | evveesiiessisssisssessssssessesses | coeesiiessisssessses s saad (O OO
15. Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........cocvverervereereeeieieeeeeeeees | e BAL3T5 | ooreeereeereeeeeseeriens | e 544,375 | oo
16, DEMIVALIVES......ooiviiiiiiis s | stsesiesiesisssssssssssnessneses | ersesssssnsensssnsssnesnesens | s (U
17, PaYabIe fOr SECUMTIES. ..euvvureriereririerise sttt sssssssessesssssssssessesssnssess | sessessssssessasssssssssssssssnssnss | sssesssssssssassssssessesssnssessonss | sessssssessasssnssnssessnssnssens [0 U
18.  Payable for SECUMLIES IENAING.........cccvveviciciecccseee st stessssies | cevsesssessssessssssssssssssesens | svessiessssssssssessessssssseses | esssessesssssesssssesssssesaend [0 O
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0 authorized reinsurers,
I 0 unauthorized reinsurers and §.......... 0 certified FeINSUTETS).........cevverereres [ e | eeverssieissseesssseeiens | cesiresiesesss s [0 T
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) COMPANIES......ceurerrerreerereerreneens | revreerneisesessnsissesssesssssnss | eensessessssessssesssnssnsssssnsss | sesesssssssssssesssesssssnsssens [0 U
21. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates
22. Liability for amounts held under UniNSUrEd PlanS............cceereerieeeeneirrirneeneieineesneeneenes [ eeensisiesneiseesssinsssseesses | oeseesesssessssssesessnsesessesnns | soneeneesssnesnesssssssnesessn (01 OO
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $.....833,111 current).........coveecveres | ovricerissienienins 833,111 | o (L 833,111 | oo 360,798
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).....cccvrvmrerrerirrerieeineeieeessesiseesseessssesssessssessssssseness | coeeessesnnees 199,924,370 | cooovverrerrrerereerieeennd (U S 199,924,370 |....ccooveveene. 146,703,258
25. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrPIUS fUNGS..........cceveververerererieiees e | ceverrenennns D,9,9, SRR [FSSR XXX oo [ e 10,059,000 | .oveveveereriiereireereiienas 0
26.  Common Capital StOCK..........ccevueveiiirieiceseee e | e ). 9.0 S SRR D90 G SR 4,000,000 | ..oocvevrrrrnne 4,000,000
27. Preferred capital StOCK..........cocvvrviviceieicreeee et sserensenees | oeresresenns D,9,9, SRR [FSSTR XXX oeveivieevies [ oo [ e
28. Gross paid in and contributed SUMPIUS............ccccvevivriieieieieeee e evessesenesses | cevesiesienns D, 9.0 SR SRR D.9.0 G ST 139,066,417 |..ccovvenee 114,066,417
29, SUIMIUS NOLES......cvuevreerercreisietesste sttt ettt es st s s s ssss s sssssssessesnsens | oevesseseesns .00 G I XXX ocveteveveeens | oo [ eevveteseses s
30. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special surplus funds............ccocoverviervereeresiesens | cevvivernn. 9.9, G I XXXt | v O | oo 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS).........cuevereereerrirreeiesieteiese e sssssssessesesssssessssesssssssenes | oevessesesns .00 G I D00 G IR (63,363,231) [ .vecvvrrrnne (33,852,590)
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §.......... (1) 1SS I ). 9, SR N XXX coeteveveees | e [ e
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... (1) JSSUSRURISORRIN (SO D, 0, SR XXX orieierinnies | erreniicresiessessssssssssesssnes | ceesssssessssssssessessssasssssens
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 t0 31 MiNUS LiNe 32)........cccovevverrernenrernernernesnirnns [ ceereennenns ) 0.9, SO ) 0.9 S [ 89,762,186 [ .....cccovvuennn. 84,213,827
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)..........cc.cocoererervereerrererieriseriens | ceverereans 2SS, ST D00, ST [ 289,686,556 |................ 230,917,085
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301, Other LIaDIlItIES...........vveervecrererieresicriiereeeeiesesssessseessesessesssessseessesesssesssessssessans | nessssesssnssssnesens LK KT I OOOPPORPOUROPORRORPPIOR (SRR 833,111 | i 360,798
2302, sttt | stetienst et ennes | srerernen st enes | st (U TR
2303, st n st | stesienst st enetennes | sreresnen st enes | e (U R
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page..........cccoevveerevercens | ovvveriveiesesseiesssinnnnns (01 N (01 RN (0 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 8boVe).......ccccevverireeereniiienies | evereniiniereeeenen833, 11T i, 0 ....833,111
2501. Estimated 2020 Health Insurance Fee............coocuviiniininininisissessssisssenes [ e 2. 9,9, TN I 29,9, ORI IR 10,059,000 | ...oovvverieiriiriirirrireiis
2502, et | eeetiesins ). 9,9 T XXX orrvvierriees [ ereveermiessisesnnenneseennen. | ooeernessiessissessessesseenes
2503, st | eertaeeens ) 9,9, R XXX rrvviereiees [ erereerninessisennesneseeenes. | ooeesnessiessiesessessesseenes
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........ccccevvveeevcvrcvens | cevvevernnn. .00 G I XXX ocvoeeveeverene | v (01 I 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 aboVe).......coeervivcieericirisiisiens | o D00 T P D00, S [N 10,059,000 | ..o 0
B00T. et | enetaeneens ) 9,9, R XXX orreriereiens [ ererieeniessesesnnensessseenes. | ooeenneeesessiesesssssesseenes
3002, et | enetaneeens ) 9,9, R XXX orevierriens [ erereerrinesesnesnnesnsseennes. | ooeerneessessiesesssssesseenes
3003, et | enetaeneees ) 9,9, R XXX oreviereiens [ ererieerinessssesnnenssssennes. | oovemsneessesssesessssseeseenes
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page..........cocovvvvevivvcnens | cevvevevnn. .00 G DU XXX oovoeeveeveeene | v (01 I 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 abOVE)......ccovevvvivercericeisesiens | o, D00, T P YOO




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MEMDET MONNS......ooieeiiiciirirri st ene st esssennen | crrssssesssens D03, SN (RN 2,319,402 | v 1,525,192
2. Net premium income (including $.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME)........ccoververrerreenrereereennens [ corereeneennens )09 TN [ 621,918,006 [ ..ovovvvevrrrrrennns 497,723,634
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate Credits...........ooceeverververncrerieiiens | covevvereins XXX oeteterereineinnes | ceereiesssse s | e sees
4. Fee-for-service (net of §......... 0 MEdiCal EXPENSES)......vvurerrrreeirirneireeseereesesseseisessssesssssssesseens | eeeereeseesneens XXX ocviteveveieesis | e essses | creveesesss s sees
5. Risk revenue
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenuEs............covvvenrnrencnensirnsnenessenees | v XXX oreirernreneereenns | orereeineensisssnseneess e (0 U 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health reVenUES.............cc.cevvevcveieevccieieesee s Lesesiesesenes XXX iiirrrsriensnnne | e sessnsessnaes 0 ] i 0
8. Total revenuEs (LINES 2 10 7)....c.ccucveeveeieiiieieeeeee ettt s st sssnans | cvessssssesan XXX ocvevevereeveeeies | e 621,918,006 | ..ocvvviirinnn 497,723,634
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/MediCal DENERILS.........c.cvivieeieicicse ettt essesssaes | sessssessessssesses s ssssesse s ssssssenees | svessessesissssanans 348,393,542 | ..coovvvvreeae 251,904,262
10, Other ProfESSIONAI SEIVICES.......c..vuuivrerrrieiesiesiseie sttt ess s ssesssssssssessssssssssses | sessessssssessessssssssessessssssessessinss | sssssssssesssssessenens 28,724,878 | oo, 18,889,474
11, OULSIAR TEIEITAIS.........ceeeceerceeiceieeieei ettt ettt nent st | wbsesssseessessssnsssssessssnsssesssanens | neessssssnsssssenens 16,124,211 | v 12,792,910
12, Emergency room and OUE-0f-8I8a...........cccvvurieeieiieieeeesie st ssses s sssssssssssssssssesssssnss | eesessessesisssssesssssssssssssessssssesses | sressesssssisssssesees 30,162,923 | cooovvvereerrae 19,504,786
13, PrESCHIPHON ArUGS.....cvuivveieeiiiiieicie ettt sttt nse s sssss st ssenss | nesessessesisssssessessssssssssessessnsanses | svessessesesssssssenss 77,401,785 | o, 71,891,965
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEAICAL.............ccvvveverieveerrieeeese et | e (01 TR (0 U 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonUS @MOUNTS...........c.cccuriveieicieciriecieieseereeieens e sssssees | cesssessessssssesseseeeas 4,406,670 [....ooovvvevrerern. 975,832
16.  Subtotal (Lines 9 to 15) 505,214,009 | ...covvvvrvvrirerenne 375,959,229
Less:
17, Nt IBINSUTANCE TECOVENIES.......c.vvverveeveeesesesessese et seessssessese s ssssssesssssssessesssssnssessssessssses | enssssessesisssssessssssssssssesssssnsenses | srossossessssssssassassesans 171,294 | 433,381
18.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17)........cciueieeireieiseieie s sseesisssesessnes | esvssiesssssessssesses s seessss s (0] I 505,042,715 | ..coovvvrrererenae. 375,525,848
19, NON-EAIH ClAIMS (NEL)....uverirerrirircirie sttt sttt sessenssnssnssenes | sessesssssssssessassssssessessnssnssansnss | sresssssnssessansnssessasssnssessansnssns | sesessssssessanssnssessnssssssessnssnssnses
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $.....14,926,314 cost containment EXPENSES..........ccc... | cevververeenerinerieeiessessiessessens | eeveesisessesssensens 31,737,151 | v 24,673,303
21, General admMiniStratiVe EXPENSES.........ciiiviireieeieteiese e tesses s ss s ssssss s ssessssssessssanes | estessesessssssessessssssessesssssssenes | sesesssssesessessesseses 88,865,754 | coveveerererrieinnd 68,850,152
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §......... 0
increase in reServes for life ONIY).........cc.icciiiceeeee et sses s esessens | erssssessessessssssessesssssssssssnsnss | sosssessessesssssssssans 23,300,000 | oo (3,119,000)
23.  Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22)...........c..cccueirieieiiiieeiieeeeee e | e (18 I 648,945,620 | ..ooovoveiiienn 465,930,303
24, Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LINES 8 MINUS 23).........c.evurierierireieiesiseieisseessesessesssessesssssens [ eessessessesens D00 N [PV (27,027,524)] .o 31,793,331
25. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, LiNe 17).........cocvvevevvierccees [ orrresieesseceseeseeeeeis | e 4815250 | .ovcvvercrciiie 2,801,681
26. Netrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax Of $.....37,753 ... | eeieiisiissssssssiessssssssssesssssnes | sessesssesssesssesssesssassees 141744 | oo (29,125)
27.  Netinvestment gains or (I0SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26).........cvueererrerreereeeieneeneieeeeeneeeesseessseesessessns | crseesssssessesssssssseessessssssessesas [ I 4,956,994 | oo 2,772,556
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [[@amount recovered
LT 0) (amount charged off §.......... 0) - erveerererreeeseeesseeeseesseessees s seesses s s s sssesseesssesssesies | ceesieesieesieestees e st essses s saessaas | eestiesiesiies e stesss st stnstas | eestiessaensaesse et sttt aae
29. Aggregate write-ins for Other iNCOME OF BXPENSES...........ccevivereriereesie s ssssesssessessesssens | eressssssssssiesessesisssssesssssssasenes (V1N I (2,381,980) ..o, (1,953,570)
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 plUuS 28 PIUS 29)......cccuueverrreecerererneeesserieeesserssssssesssessssessssssssssssssssssesssnes | eosssesssseesss XK Kerrneersseesnnenssns | ooeeeeseeesneessseeens (24,452,510) 32,612,317
31. Federal and foreign incOme taXes iNCUIEd............ccceveverereereirereeesceeeeesesesessseseseesesseseessssnsnns | esseeeresenres XK orersnrsnrensrensens | cosneens .(418,352)] i, 8,239,838
32.  Netincome (10sS) (LINES 30 MINUS 31).........courverreereirereerreerieieeeeeee e seneeneeens | coeeieeiesenns D0 N [P (24,034,158)] ..o 24,372,479
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
080T, oottt Rttt [ cereeni e XXX oeevierrinerins [ e | e
0802, oottt bRttt | cereeni e XXX eevierrinerins [ e | reeeesesissses s
0803, oottt | cereenieneeaas XXX oeevierrrnerins [ e | e
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page........c..ccccoevevvevereeneseiesreeseiins | v, XXX oevrverrneieerins | v (01N [P UR 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)
0701.
0702, oottt R
0703, oottt R
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page........c..ccccoevevveverveeneveieirecsenins | v XXX oeveverrneieeiins | e [0 [P U R 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 0798) (LiNe 7 800VE).......cciveverieriieisieieisisieiseierennns | aenresrenesnens DS O [P (O O 0
1401.
TAD2. R n s | seeee Rttt | chbseeet ettt | eene ettt
TA03. Rkt nt s | Seeee Rt | chbseeet ettt | et
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow Page.........cceeveeveieevieiecreeeieeiens | e (01 TR (01 T 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above)
2901. Other Expense, net of Other Income
2002, oo SRRt renes | HEsen ettt en s nens | setess sttt | cebeeni e
2003, oo RS R Rt tnenes | HEiene st en s e | setess ettt | cebeees et
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow Page............cccueerrrernereerenneeens [ covrnererneenrensesesineeed (U R (U 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 8bOVE)......coocevvveieivessiiiiceseiesiseieei | e (O (2,381,980)| ..ovvvevcreiicnnnee, (1,953,570)




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and surplus prior FePOMING PEIOU..........cuuevevieeiieiciiisie ettt bbbt et
NetinCome OF (I0SS) fTOM LINE B2........oviuririieeiriieierissisiie sttt sttt
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and Claim FESEIVES.............ocueieieieiriiieiie et saes
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of §......... 0t
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain Or (I0SS).........c.ccvirurieriniicisisee e snaes
Change in NEt AEfEIMEd INCOME TAX.......c.uiurerieiierire ettt sttt sttt
Change iN NONAAMILEEA @SSELS..........evurieirieieiieiisr ettt s bbbttt
Change in unauthorized and CErtified FEINSUIANCE. ............ovuruuriirireiri ittt sttt
Change iN trEASUNY SLOCK.........cvurveeireiiesicie ettt sttt enn
Change iN SUMPIUS NOLES.........cvuivieieictei ettt sttt b s st bbbttt
Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNING PHINCIPIES..........cvvvivveveiiereiere sttt sees
Capital changes:

A4 PAI Nttt R
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIVIAENG)..........c..cueireieiiicieicte ettt s nben
44.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUMIUS.........cvueveeeieeieeiietsetet ettt es st et b bbbt sa ettt en s
Surplus adjustments:

A5.1 PAIH IN.et1reeroeesreeseeeree e e eeeseees st
45.2 Transferred to capital (StOCK DIVIAEN).........c..ccuiiueireieieiseeis sttt
45.3 Transferred from CAPILAL...........overririere ettt ettt
DivIdends t0 STOCKNOIETS...........cuuuiiiiiiiiiii bbb
Aggregate write-ins for gaing Or (I0SSES) iN SUMPIUS...........cvurererirerireie ettt sttt ensanes
Net change in capital and SUPIUS (LINES 34 10 47)........c.cueueieiieieiisesese et

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LIn€ 33 PIUS 48)..........c.ccovuereeriueireieiiriiieceees et

........................ 84,213,827

....................... (24,034,158)

.......................... 5,151,032

............................ (568,515)

........................ 46,340,040

........................ 24,372,479

.......................... 2,028,632

.......................... 1,472,676

.......................... 5,548,359

........................ 89,762,186

........................ 37,873,787

........................ 84,213,827

4798.

4799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from oVErfloW PAGE.........ccvvueveveveieeie ettt

Totals (Lines 4701 through 4703 plus 4798) (LiNE 47 @DOVE)........ceuuiuieiieeseiietesieie sttt st nsensis




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

CASH FLOW

Curre:t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FBINSUTANCE. ..o sisnes | sbiessisssisssesnneas 628,553,734 | ...cooovvvrn. 525,295,231
2. Netinvestmentincome... ..5,036,957 2,798,768
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME......o.vvuiieiiuiiiitiiii ittt | inb st | aese st
4. Total (LINES T HIOUGN 3)....ceoreerreereeerseeiseceseeesseeesse st es st esess s sess s ssss st st ssss s sssssssssesssassssssssssesssnssssnssssnses | sessssesssmssssaneess 633,590,691 | .oovoonverereinn 528,093,999
5. Benefit and [0SS related PAYMENS.......c.ccucvcieiicie ettt sttt bbbt stes s ssessensans | ersnssensestensenas 480,668,107 | ...ccoevvvrerrrnens 360,956,741
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNS.........ccrverererienrnrieirninsineereinsinnies | reeeesnsinsisesssessesssssssssssssessnns | ressesssssssssessnssssesssesssssssssesens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for dedUCHONS.............ccviveieiicieiseesee s | cvesesesessesienns 117,321,116 | oo 92,634,586
8. Dividends paid t0 POICYNOIAETS...........cuu ettt ettt ss sttt et ss et st st s ssessensnns | setsessasssssnessstsssessestensessestns | ressesssssesessastansessesssesessesens
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gainNs (I0SSES).......c.rvurvereererererseriesserens [ereressssssssisssessssssssessssssssesss | sesessssensssssessensssssessessssssssanes
10 Tl (LINES 5 thTOUGN 9)...evuvverieeeeriseeiseeiseesseesseessseesseesseest st sens st | sbsenisnentasesnas 597,989,223 | oo 453,591,327
11, Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MINUS LINE 10).........cevuiurierireieiesssissessssesssssssessssses s ssssessssssss s ssessssssessessssssessessssssesss | sessssssessessssssnssns 35,601,468 | ...covvrvrrriennns 74,502,672
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS. ..ottt Rttt | entseses et 17,850,000 | ..ovoonrvrceenns 10,925,000
12,2 SHOCKS.....vvvrverereeereesiseeess ettt nn e | eeni ettt nentae | renes st
12.3 MOMGAGE [0BNS......ceuceueieeeee ettt ettt s bbb £ f s8R b et es st s s sessentenen | sebieesessesssesentessessest et ensessns | rebsessastssess st s e e sttt nt e
124 REAIESIALE ... Rttt | eeri sttt nentae | Sreres et
12.5  Other iNVESIEA @SSEES........uveuiiiiii bbbt
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments...
12.7  MiISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS. .......ucveiveieieciiciiie ittt bbbttt bbb s bbb bbb s bbb bbbt n s baen
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7).....c.cevevrieieeee ettt s st s sss s ssssssasssnans | evsesessessssaesensans 17,850,000 | ...ccvovvrrererennes 10,925,000
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONGS. . eeveeeeeeereeeeseees et ces et s s Rt enntns | setseesesenessensted 44,885,594 | ....coovvvvreriernnn 26,575,457
13,2 SHOCKS....vvvreversceraesiscess e esse bbbt tnt e | eebiene bttt nente | st
13.3 MOMGAGE 0BNS......ceuerirceeieiie ettt sttt s s et ss s entnssessentnen | nebsessesssssnssantanssnssestensessessns | eessessntsesessestansens st et enteneas
134 REAIESIAE. ... | siini e | b
13.5  OtNEr INVESIEA @SSEIS. .. .vuuverrirrirrireti ittt | ebstsseees s siens | cbseebsetssees e
13.6  MiSCElANEOUS APPIICALIONS. ......c.cverieireiieiiisiieieie ettt b et ss st es s s snsensessesnsensesnnsensessesss | sressessessesansessessesensessessessnsenses | essessessnsossessessnsensessessnsansassees
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6).......cceueurireieieicsisiceieteee ettt b s ssaenes | tessesasssssssssseesan 44885594 | .....ccovvivnan 26,575,457
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract [0ans and PremMiUm NOLES..........ccuviueieiriicieiieee ettt sse st sesseses | ressessssssesestesses s tesssssessesans | sbessessesssssesses s s s ssessnes
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lin€s 13.7 MINUS LINE 14).........ovrirrrrnininereieeseeneieeinsissessssesssesessessssssessssses | ceneeseensensensenes (27,035,594) | ..vvrvrrriines (15,650,457)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPIEAI NOES.......evieevicicrereie ettt st bbb saesss s b sses s sessesassanssssessesses | stessessesesessessesssesssssessssnssenses | sesessessessessessnssssesses e sessessesanes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, 18SS trEASUNY SIOCK..........cceviuiiicicicsiteee ettt sssessesens | evsesssessssaessesas 25,000,000 | .ovovvrriireicinne 10,000,000
16.3 BOITOWEM fUNAS.......vveurirrereriierisiesesesi ettt enes | cenisenss s st essb s st | cresessessss s est s
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other iNSUrance abIlItIES............ccueveviieieiieceiee e | vt | eresessss et seens
16.5 DIVIENAS 10 SIOCKNOIABTS............vveuceirericeiieri sttt rassenes [ eeninensssessnessesssesssssesssnentas | coessssessssneess s essssee st
16.6  Other cash provided (APPEA)........c.cueuiviieieeieieie ettt sttt sse s s sstensesssbnns | ssssesssssssessessssanees 1,609,067 [ .o 2,012,747
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Lin€ 16.6)..........cocrvrvrvrrrrrrniens [ corinrisiisiisiininas 26,609,067 [ ..o 12,012,747
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17)........cccccveeevvereerrvineereerens | cevververensieienns 35,174,941 | oo 70,864,962
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year. ..126,416,368 ....55,551,406
19.2 End of year (LN 18 PIUS LINE 19.1).. e iirurieeiessseiessseeess s eesss s st b 161,591,309 126,416,368

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@dical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

1ANALYSIS2OF OPERP;TIONS BY !_INES OF B5USINESS 6

7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Net PremiUM INCOME........cvveiicveiieretceie ettt sssanes | sraesssssnannd 621,918,096 |.............. 451,631,256 |.............. 163,991,556 |....ccccevvvees 3,503,270 |.cooerererrerae 982,583 |...ocveerrrnn 1,809,431 | oo [ e seiniens | e sniens | e nas
2. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit
3. Fee-for-service (net of §......... 0 medical expenses)....
4. Risk revenue
5. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues
6.  Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues
7. Total revenues (LINES 110 B)....c..cviuieiciiiiieiesisseic et sssssssnsessens | ersssssenaas 621,918,096 |.............. 451,631,256 | .............. 163,991,556
8. Hospital/medical DENEFILS..........cvvriiieiecsiee st tesseses | rssenseseses 348,393,542 | ... 227,771,023 |...ccvneee. 120,510,607
9. Other profesSioNal SBIVICES..........cuveiieveiirereireese bbb sebens 28,724,878 |..........c..... 12,396,762 |....ccccoevnee. 13,864,356
10, OULSIAE FEIEITAIS.......cvvvererie ettt 16,124,211 | .o 12,350,725 | .o 3,773,486
11.  Emergency room and out-of-area 30,162,923 25,273,201 |.ocerierne. 4,889,722
12.  Prescription drugs..... ..17,401,785 ..17,382,995 |...
13.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical.............cc.ccovvevevireieieseeiecceeeeeees [0 [ 0
14.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amouNts...............cccvvveveereieriercesicieins | 4,406,670 |....cccvnevn. 4,406,617 | .o
15, Subtotal (LINES 810 14).....ucvieeieiiieieicisise ettt bssenas | ersesssaenaes 505,214,009 |.............. 359,581,323 | ....ccoee
16.  Net reinsurance recoveries 171,294 | 171,294
17.  Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 minus 16)... 505,042,715 | ..ccovrrnen 359,410,029
18.  Non-health claims (net) XXX eveerreeeen L eveeeeee XXX e L e XK | e e XXX e Lo XK | e e XXX e et XK e
19.  Claims adjustment expenses including $.....14,926,314 cost containment expenses.. ..31,737,151 18,281,880 |...
20. General administrative expenses 88,865,754 46,335,294
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts.... 23,300,000 {..oovererrrereieeseine
22.  Increase in reServe for life CONLrACES...........ovurrcerrerirnrerereiecseseiees e seesssesseeesessenes | rsessesssssnsssssssssssnssnensd | consessenes PSS, S
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22)..........ccccveuirrieeierieieseeeieeeieeeisseessseseens | cevinsesaenns 648,945,620 424,027,203 | .............. 220,502,200 595,635 | .o 0 | oeereeeeeeeerieeeeeeen0 | e 0 | oeveeeeeeeeeeieeereeeen0 | e 0
24, Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 7 minuS LiN 23).........cccoeuvveievrirereieiesieeeseieneins | cvveveiseenns (27,027,524) 27,604,053 |............... (56,510,644) 386,948 |....ccovvveenn 1,809,431 | o0 | e 0 | oeveeeeeesrerieiereneen0 | e 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501. ..

0502. ...

0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page....

Total (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 aboVe).......ccovevevrreierrierieisiereiianes

0601.

0602. ......

0603.
0698.
0699.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page....

Total (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Ling 6 abOVE)........cocevevieieriiciiisieeiiane

1301.

1302 ...

1303.
1398.
1399.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page

Total (Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 @boVe).........ccovvevererrriirsererean,




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@dical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

Line of Business

Direct
Business

Reinsurance
Assumed

Reinsurance
Ceded

Net Premium
Income
(Cols. 1+2-3)

Comprehensive (NOSPItAl ANA MEAICAI)...........v.ivrrieiririeiiiiiiis etreiet ettt sr et st e e es e s s s8R s s 284282882 e 8 e 8ottt s ettt
MEAICArE SUPPIEMENL. ...ttt ettt eestesses e s st e s e b s s bs s s s s e £ s ee s b s bt s 2810 e A8 b8 s s e R R0 £t e R R sttt st nn
DIENMEAI ONIY... ettt e oesebeses e s e et s e b b e R R e e b bR R E £ R bR £ £ AR £ e R b £ AR £ e AR R e AR £ e R R R Ao E £ bR ARt R bR Rt b bRttt R bbbt nas
VISION ONIY... ettt sttt eeae eaeeesees e ee e e 8 e E e £ e E R e £ s8R E8 £ e S £ e £ E £ AR LR SRR R SR E AR R RS E LR E R R R R RSttt
Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan
TIIE XV - MEAICATE. ..ot iicis soebsss s bbb 6268 e bbbt
THIE XIX = MEAICAIA. ...ttt eebeessees bbb bbb bbb f bbb

OBNBI NEAIN. ... et

451,631,256
163,991,556
....3,503,270
....... 982,583

1,809,431

................................... 451,631,256
................................... 163,991,556

....................................... 3,503,270

.......................................... 982,583

PrOPEAYICASUAILY. ...ttt eestessee e e s e e e b es b s s e 8 ee £ e s st R R8s E R SRR R SRS R AR ARt nn

TOEAIS (LINES 910 ).ttt ittt ettt ettt ettt et bets esetsssessee st esses et eeses et et ee s s s e et easee et et ee et b ettt ee s et E st ee s et st ee sttt s ettt e s et e bt etttk e sttt en sttt en bt




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@dical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XV XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

©® N o o

. Payments during the year:

11 DIFECE.. ettt nen
1.2 Reinsurance assumed
1.3 Reinsurance ceded.....

Paid medical incentive pools and BONUSES............cceveurierieeiiinrieneeese e

. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

31 DIMBCL. ..ottt
3.2 Reinsurance assumed
3.3 Reinsurance ceded

B4 NEL. e

Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:
A DIMEC. ...ttt st

171,294
479,161,185
................... 1,506,921

................. 1,506,868

171,294
346,089,684

Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year.

Net healthcare receivables (8)...........cvveveieerieveeeerieieeee e

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year............cc.covvverrenne
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 DIFECE....eeeeeeeereee ettt bbbt
8.2 Reinsurance assumed

3,940,002
3,810,140

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4

10.

11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year...

12. Incurred benefits:
12,1 DIFECL...ceucvcieircireerereteeseenssssisessenissiseensesssssensensssssssssensesssensenss | onenennensns200,807,339 | i 3565,174,706 | .............. 143,056,961 |....ccvvieeenn 1,993,842 | i 581,830 |0 0 |0 e (01 N 0
12.2 Reinsurance assumed reenernenenenennssnsenen0 |0 [0 [0 L0 0 L0 0 L (01 RN 0
12.3 ReINSUrANCE CEURM.........vuuivuireiiieicrieieseees it | ereesenssneseeseniees 171,294 | 171,294 | |0 L0 |0 L0 |0 [ 0 o 0
124 NEL..oo 500,636,045 355,003,412 |...............143,056,961 |...................1,993,842 | ..o 581,830 |0 |0 [0 Lo {01 OO 0

13. Incurred medical incentive pools and BONUSES..........ccoreeeriieeiiiciesscesieieienseeens 4,406,670 4,406,617 |.ooovoevicieieiiieieene D3 |0 i [0 L0 L0 [ [V P 0

(@) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@dical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment:

. Incurred but unreported:

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:
3.1 DIFECE vt

11 DIFECE. ..ttt
1.2 Reinsurance assumed

1.3 Reinsurance ceded..

2.1 Direct
2.2 Reinsurance assumed
2.3 Reinsurance Ceded..........cocoumririiriierieiieisseesssee s

........................ 190,000
.0
.0
........................ 190,000
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year

1. Comprehensive (oSpital aNd MEGICAI)...........ccceviiiveiieicieicice ettt bbb bbbt ssessesnsns | sbestesssssnsesaesssesaeseees 30,483,852 |..coooirvirereiernin. 315,605,834 |..cooovirerieeie (887,381) | ..vocvevrerrerireieinas 59,318,002 | ...cevvvererrereirererae 29,596,471 | .ovoeverereerereiers 45,706,753
2. MEAICAE SUPPIEMENL. ......ouivuiiiteiseictetie ettt sttt a sttt s bbb st s st bbbt s bbb st entens | aebnsssessns st es s en b s s 8,650,306 |....cccoorrrrreriiriinnns 121,975,522 | .o (389,582) | ....cvvvrrerrrrirreiiiieas 21,998,961 [ ..coovvvveieiereirereieins 8,260,724 | ..o 9,178,247
3 DML ONIY...eiiteiiiiei ettt R E RS eE AR et b st ntens | AebnaesRe s sttt n et 40,310 | 1,823,532 | oo | e s 190,000 |[..oveovererieeeieeeiea 40,310 | oo 60,000
A VISION ONIY.....ocvviiictsictcte ettt b bt s et s bbb 2t b st 4 s s et bbb s s s s s A b s A A bR bR s At e bR bR A bt ae bbb et esnae | Aesebetanseaet s sete s s etes s st ebeneaetenanaes | sresesesaeaesnseaes st b s aeaens 581,830 [ .vieiriieiiersiectesies e | et | rreeae e eaens 0 e
5. Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan

6. THIE XV = IMEAICAIE. ........cvcveiiicieiccte ittt sttt ettt a b s b s st b st s st s s s s e st R s st s et b ensetes st sabebansns | 4iesesasansesessssesessssetesassesessssnsesensate | nesetessssesesssesessssesessssnsesessnsesassnses | sresessssnsesassesessssesesassesesssnsessssnsess | nesessssesessssssessssesesessssessssnsesessnsesns | stesessesesssssesessesesssnsesesnnsesnsnnes 0 o
7. THIE XIX = MEAICAI........coucvieiecicteiieicteie ettt st bbb s st s st s bbb st s st s b e bbb essebans | H1nbassessesntessessessssessessessssessesntenss | essessesssssssessessstessesesssessessessnsanss | essessssassessesassessesssssssessessssentessesas | ebsssessessesstasses et sstessesssnsesaesens | sesestessesestenses e b st s st st st st 0 [
8. OHNEI NBAIN. ..ottt bbbtk b s bR a b AR s s st s bbb st s s bt ensens | 4ietentessetantessesetstentessetsntansessntente | estessessesessessesintessesstantessessntantanse | estesstentessesntensessesantantessetanteseses | netsstentessessntantesessntensesetensessennsas | serestessesistantesietntensensessntantessntas 0 |t
9. Health SUDLOLAI (LINES 110 8)....vuivieeieiiieieicieieie ettt b et sense s s ans | stsetstessessnsansansssnsns 39,174,468 | ..oovvveisereia 439,986,718 | oo (1,276,963) | ...oovvrrrererieiirianans 81,506,963 | ..oooverrererieinnis 37,897,505 | .ovoeiireiesinis 54,945,000
10, HEAINCAIE IECEIVADIES (Q)........vuveeveieieeiieictese ettt st b et s ettt s bbb s bt s s b st sse st es s e s bansessesansssss | siebstessessssnssssessssassessessntensesntnes | sessessessssssessessnsesseses 16,320,629 | ..vovvvcvieererereeeeessessssnienins | ereereeiess sttt bese s tens | sreessssesssnss et s et s e [0 TR 12,510,488
T, OHNEI NON-NEAIN.........ocveei ettt bbb s sttt bbb s e bbb st et s st s ban s s s banssas | 2eebisbessesassassessesassastessesanbensesaetanes | seesssesssssteseesietastes e bestessessesantente | estesetntessesastesaesees st entesetantesseses | evsesessessesnsastes et entessesessenaestesenans | eesestessesntesees e tnsessesee st ansese e 0 [
12.  Medical incentive pools and DONUS @MOUNLS.............ccciuiieuiiiieiciceee ettt bbbt s s b es s bt | dnsassesssestessessnbensesnsanes 753479 | 753442 | .o, 787,066 |...occvvvvveerirrrrrerene, 3,152,936 |..coovvvvrireiieiiiae 1,540,545 |..cooovvevieierrennnn 1,040,253
13, TOtAIS (LINES 9 = 10 4 11 4 12).. ittt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt s bt s et en sttt ee et et en st n s s et sn b st sntenses et ensensennsans | ebsssossessessnsansessnssnsan 39,927,947 | oo 424,419,531 | oo (489,897) | c.vveveieereerans 84,659,899 | ..o 39,438,050 | oo 43,474,765
(@) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

e PHIO .o b R b bbb | febies st 10,190 | oo 9,958 | oo 9,762 | oo 9,763 | v 9,759
222,721 | oo 222,952 | ..o 222,693 ..o 222,662
258,239 | ... 289,426

1971

.256,450 |... ..283,107 |.. ...283,422

.......................... 337,542 377,365

................................................................................................. 440,741

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

............................................. (11,600) | vovvvreeerrrinercrereenerserernenene(11782) | v (TLT8) | e (11,785)

222,133 222,952 222,693 222,662

302,919 |.... 289,332 |... ..289,246 |.. ...289,070

.......................... 288,253 282,991 283,422

................................................................................................. 381,132 | e 31 1,446

............................................................................. XXX v e 008,510

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 91)

1o 2015 s | e VLY (1 B 222,662 | coovereeeineeeieieeeeneeens LK N 2.5 | e 228,281 | oo 90.3 | oo ennnrns | srereesinne et estsnsens | resesestnees st esenens 2 1 90.3
2. 2018 | s 328,591 | oo 289,070 | oo 8,543 | oo 3.0 | oo 297,613 | e 90.6 | v | s | e 297,613 | oo 90.6
3o 2017 s | e 305,703 | covereereeeieieeees 283,422 | oo 17,007 | oo B.0 | oo 300,429 | oo 98.3 | ettt | ceeeeenis ettt ens | retienent st 300,429 | oo 98.3
4 2018 | s 497,724 | oo, 377,365 | oo, 24,963 | oo (o 402,328 | ..o L0 I (1) LT [ 401,851 | e 80.7
5. 20719 | e 621,918 | oo 440,741 | oo 28,693 | . 6.5 | oo 469,434 | .o 75.5 | s 84,660 | oo 1,680 | oo 555,774 | oo 89.4




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017

e PHIOT e E et ens | feresi st 10,182 | oo 9,950 | oo 9,754 | oo 9,785 | 9,751
222,620 | ..o 222,851 222,561
224,202 | .o 249,936 249,544

WHCI

.210,387 ....230,252

...................................................................... 310,032

...................................................................... 316,359

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
e PIIO .ottt R RS REEREREbbRsbbenenbetens | Sebieb R (13,361) [ covvveeeercriecrreirereeieiees (11,621) | s (11,803) | e (11,802) | oo (11,806)
20 2005 bR f RS RSEeR £ S £ RS RE £ R AR E £ SE RS E AR AR R R R R 4R R RE R R e bR R £ R R E s bbbt et s enbns | eebebietaeet et et s s bt en st nen 231,577 222,032 222,851 592 | e 222,561
3. ..262,606 249,842 ....249,544
L OO OSSOSO PO PO ST PTOSUOTSRUTPURPOURPUPPUR IVTOVRURSIORTORURPIOTD. o, 0, FURTIURTIPURTOORTUTPURTOVE PROVPURTIORRUROROIDD 9, 0, CHOTORURROTRN 234,568 | ..o 229,955 | L 230,252
Lo < OO OO oSO URSST PP RSTRUTRSTURRURTR DRV, 0.0, GOSN STRPRRURTTRRRTED. o, . CFUSURSRRRURRRRRTU BURTPIRPRRTRRTINY 0, . CRSTUOT OO IOUOOT PO PTRPRPRPURTRRRC 4 1 1 I N OO 310,502
B, 2000, ettt entens | censnnnnnsenssnssnene KAKunrerensnnrsnesenienennes | anrnnnnnenensensnnenen KKK ersresenssnesensenensnnnns |eesneneeenensnnsnes XK Kerersensenennnenensnnnne | eenenenenenssnesnene KKK uererssnesnnnesensenennes | resesnenensns s 361,939
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)

1o 2015 s eeees | e 255,448 | ..o Y2 5,619 | 2.5 | e 228,180 [ .o 89.3 | ettt [ ettt ensnnns | sresseee st enes 228,180 | ..o 89.3
2. 2016 | s 279,252 | oo 249,544 | ..., 7,942 | oo 32 | 257,486 | ..o 92.2 | et | e | s 257,486 | ..o 92.2
3o 2017 s | s 238,304 | oo 230,252 | v L0 4.9 | s 241,461 | oo 1013 | e | reereeseee ettt ntaees | eesest bttt 241,461 | o 101.3
A 2018 | e 413,120 | oo R [0 7 17,914 | e 5.8 | oo 327,946 | ..o 794 | o [0 N (O 327,855 | o 79.4
5. 20719 | e 451,631 | oo 316,359 | .o 16,379 | oo 5.2 | s 332,738 | oo 737 |, 82,471 [ oo 1184 | s 396,393 | ..o 87.8
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
e PIIO . ettt E SRR E R R bbbt b s | bR e bbb T | e T ] et T | e T | oo 7
2. 2015 19 7 7 7 7
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1 2015 e eteenes | ettt KL I [ I S L N 22.2 | e eseesssees | ettt estenes | srentessee sttt N 22.2
2. 2016 | e 49,838 | ..o 39,524 | ..o 599 [ 1.5 | e 40,123 | oo B0.5 | vt [ s | s 40,123 | oo 80.5
3o 2017 s | e Y47 A N 53,072 | oo 72 109 [ s 58,844 | ..o BT.5 | et [ ettt enes | srtesb ettt 58,844 | ... 87.5
4, 20718 | e 83,366 | ..overeirreeireeieines 66,680 | ..o 6,953 | oo 104 | o 73,633 | oo 88.3 [ .o (L) OO L/ 73247 | oo 87.9
5. 20719 | erren s 163,992 | .o 121,976 [ oo 12,047 | 9.9 | s 134,023 | .o 817 | i 21,999 | 492 | 156,514 | .o 95.4




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5

Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

oaci

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - DENTAL ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2015 s | e 275 | e 94 [ oo | e 0.0 [ oo 94 [ e BA.2 | s | ettt tes | sttt eneees L 34.2
20 2018 | et | ner s I O 2 [ 200.0 [ oo K OO 0.0 [ oot | e | s 3 ] 0.0
3o 2017 s | et 197 | o (S L R 370 | s 96 | oo AB.T | ettt ssessees | eeseesesteee et b sttt nnns | sestent ettt 96 | ceoereereeeeeeeeeeeeene 48.7
4, 20718 | e TA37 [ L322 (0 RN Lo 18.2 | e 623 | i BAB | oo [ enenns | et 623 | e 54.8
5. 20719 | e 3,503 | i 1,824 | oo 267 | .o 146 | 2,091 | 59.7 |t 190 | L 2,285 | .o 65.2
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
e PO RS E RS E R SEeE AR R R e SR e bR f e h et Rt s R e e | HeReeheee Rt e R R e SRR A bR s bRt b et R b nni s | etseRenE e e Rt E bR bt Rt Rt b e | eeteE LR bRt E bbbt b e | Hetheb Rt E R b st i e | £ebent bRt
2. 2015
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - VISION ONLY
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)

1 2005 et sieeees | ettt st | ressent ettt (0 TR SOOI (0 S (R 0.0 [ eooeeeireierreieesernsteeessenes | reeeeseeeee sttt | setniee sttt nes (0 0.0
2. 2018 | e I OO T | s [ 0.0 [ I O 1000 [ oo | v s | s 1] e 100.0
3o 2017 s | et A5 | e 28 | e [ e 0.0 [ 28 | e B2.2 | ettt | eeens sttt ntns | sestent ettt P2 62.2
A 2018 | e I 126 | evereereeerienissesesssssseesens | s (0O L T B2.7 | orerieieriesiseieiesssstssiesresiens [ eressessese sttt enns | sreesess sttt nrees 126 | oo 62.7
B 20719. e | e 983 | e 582 | it | e 0.0 [ 582 | .o 59.2 |1ttt | e enens | reren st 582 | i 59.2




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
e PIIO it | HeeR e (2) ] v ) ] ) )
2 20D RS R RS R S R R E SRRt | £HReeE LR E et R Rt | HeeEL LR Rk Re | HE s LSRRkt | Hees Rttt | et
R OO OO OSSOSO OSSO PTRPTOROPUOT PO XXX tteterireeeienisees | ereeeesseesseess e seess st est s | seetsees st RE RSt eeat | RSeS| SR8
B 2017 bbbttt | sebieni e ), 0.0 TN PO XXX revtreereenssnennnees | weseesseessseesseesssessssees st essssssssaeesses | 4essseesssaeeseees e sttt enenea | st R
B 2078, RS e e | et )99 SOOI DO )90 ORI ISR XXX tvtrvireereiesineens | eesseesiee st ensi s | erebeee s
LSS OO OO OO OSSOSO SO PO OSSPSR OO PUTORRTRRTRRPON D00 SRR PITRRR D8O TS [ ) SO SRR [ XXXorerermssenssssnsnnes | eeesnessenssess s ssess s sess s

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

EERA"

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2015 s | s (0100 SR (0 RN ()] 0.0 | oo () ] 0.0 {1 | e nrnn | neersree et () ] 0.0
2. 2018 | s 00 OO 0 [ e | s 0.0 [ (O OO 0.0 [ oot | e | s (0 O 0.0
3o 2017 s | et (G0 ) (0 OO ORET OO TTT 0.0 [ (RN 0.0 [ cooeeeirierieeireieesereteeesieees | ettt | ettt (0 0.0
4, 20718 | e (00 0 [ e | e 0.0 o O R 0.0 [ 1orireererreeireeeiesseneennes | s | st [0 [ 0.0
5. 20719 | s 1,809 [ Lo 0 e | sresee s 0.0 [ (O RN 0.0 |1t | | s e (O 0.0




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.XV, 12.XI, 12.0T
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other
1. Unearned pPremilm IESEIVES.........ccvieievirerereisiseseisssessesessssesssssssessesssssessns | sssessssessesssssssesssssssssessesns 0 | oot | erereten st ntes | sebesseseses st s st estessstsstenes | srebesessesses st estes et estesesntens | sressessesetestes et e tessesstentessens | sressesestessesstenses e sentessesetante | estessesistestesesentes st ensensene | etebentes et et n e st n st
2. Additional poliCY rESEIVES ()......vurererereeerrerrerreereereereeseeeneeseeseeseseeeseesesssessnes | ereeseesesseseseseees 27,400,000 | .oeoeorereereeieeeeeeeieeeeenens | reereeseneneeeeeees 27,400,000 | ovovereeereereeeneereeeeseeeseeneins | eereeseeesseseseesessessssssesesestens | sessessessessess st st ses st st s ssente | steesessestesssessess st s sseesestentne | sesseesstses st st et e st entene e snena | Sesessestenteeesten s st ss s entneaa
3. Reserve for future cONtiNGENt DENERILS.........c.evvvveieeiiiieeceee e | evee et 0 [ oot ssssstenes | ereeresress s ssresesentes | eebessesssnssssesssestessessstesteses | sreesesessessessssestesestestessesstens | sressessesietastesesestessesssensesess | sesesestesiesstessesstestessessnaants | sestessesensessesessensesesnsassessenne | fesetentesessses st st snsantas
4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds
(including §.......... 0 for iNVEStMENt INCOME).......vuveriiirrieieieieie e | seeversssesesssssse e 0 | e | et etes | netesseseses st estes e tsntenes | sresessssesses st estes st entesesstens | sressestesetantes et s tessesesensessens | sressesantessessntensesetestessesetante | astessesantestesetenten st nsensene | etesantesete e st n et
5. Aggregate write-ins for other poliCy rESEIVES..........ocvrururrirreereireeeieneereeeirenes [ rreeessesssesseseees 55,385,646 |....ocooirrniininas 55,385,646 | ...ooiririiririnisri s [0 (O (O {0 [0 {01 R 0
B, TOHAIS (GrOSS)..vrvrereurerrerirerieieiseesesisssseesessess st sss st ess s sessssssssenss | nsssessessasssnsseses 82,785,646 |....cccocvvvrenne. 55,385,646 |....cccocvrrrrenne. 27,400,000 | ..oooovreerereirreirireieireinenns (O RS O O (0 TR (0 TR (0 R 0
7. ReINSUTANCE CEURM..........orvuiiiriiriiriirirrrere e | rninss bbb 0 ittt | et eniens | fesnnisnne st nesenisns | seenesentsene st sene st ntent st s | deentent st st st et enb st entns | chiententient st st enneennennennies | chiensiene st | chbnne st
8. Totals (Net) (PAGE 3, LINE 4).....c..eurerereireireieieeetsere et iseseesseeeessenees | eeeseesessesesseseees 82,785,646 |....cccocvvveennee. 55,385,646 |.....ccocvvviennee. 27,400,000 | ..ooooverereeeeeereineeercenens (O O (O O (0 TR (0 R (0 R 0
9. Present value of amounts not yet due on Claims.............ccceviceviecreeiicieiiens [ 0 oo | et sens | eeebesesseres s st e st essnssaebenets | nerebesessesesisesebssse et ss e sebasete | nesebesestesesisetesesaebesseaessnete | neresesissetesesses et s sebesenseaesanaete | nesesesessetesesesesenastesnsesessseae | nebesessaesenete st et nr et s s
10.  Reserve for future contingent DENEitS............ccovvieicirieieceiee e | e 0 | et | erereien et sntes | sebesseseses st st essessetsnteses | sresesessesses st estes st estessessntens | sressessesetestes et sstes s stensessens | sressesestessesestessesetentessessetante | estessesantestessbenses et enaensene | etetantes et et en s n st et
11, Aggregate write-ins for Other Claim rESEIVES..........ocuvirrruririrenrreieeesinsieens | crsressrsssssssessessssesessessesens 0 [ 0 [ [0 RN [0 R (O RO 0 oo 0 [ [ S 0
12, TOAIS (QrOSS)....vueviveiircriieicreirie ettt bbb naebens | sbsesesessesebess s s s b b ensesens 0 e 0 [ 0 [ 0 | 0 [ 0 | 0 | 0 e 0
13, REINSUrANCE CEURM. ..ottt | enbisnssns s 0 ittt | e ens s snnens | fesenisnse st sene s s | Hisenesene st sene st ntsent st s | sbent st sent st st st st ententes | fhiententent st st st ennennennies | fhienEieneeenneenn ettt | chbsnnb sttt
14, Totals (NEt) (PAGE 3, LINE 7)....cvvrerieererreeereeeseereeseeeseseese et sssessssesnstes | eresssessessessnsessssssessasssssees (0 (0 (O R (O (O {0 R (0 (0 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501. Premium Adjustments Payable Due to ACA Risk Adjustment............cccooeeees | covereirivereinenas 55,385,646 |.....cccovveevennn. 55,385,046 | ...oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerererenes | cererersese s s sse s sessesnnsnes | cererrsssssssesseseseseeeeees | eeterereseseeerereteseresesetererererens | sererereresesetetereteterererarararerats | sretereteretereteseteteretetetererarenens | serereeee st et sttt s st st st s seeees
0502, ettt eans | etsernt et st st et 0 | et | erersiee et sensetes | netessessesne e ns st esten e tsntenaes | stetesessess et et entes et estesenetens | sesesessesetastes et tessenntensesrens | sressesastessetstensesetentessennsante | aetessesastentesetantesne st snnenrenne | fetretantet ettt
0803, oottt | ehb ettt 0 [ oot [ et enes | sttt rest st | neres sttt | Herees ettt | sertiesss sttt enens | bbb | eres et
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page.........cocoeeeees [ neereeeineeneeneneieeneineinn (0 N (0 N L0 O L0 O 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 8DOVE).......rreernrrerrurnee | crverrrerrerenseenns 55,385,646 | ...corirrreririinans 55,385,646 | ...ocvvrieriiniinninnrens (O PR (O PR (O PR (O R (O R (O R 0
T10T. st | st 0 [ e [ et enes | sereert st nest st | seres sttt | Herees ettt | seeti ettt enene | st | eret et
1102, et | sttt O OO OO OO OO OO OO PP OO O PO OO OO OT ORI POPO OO RTOR
1103, st | st 0 [ eroreeerieesieeneesiennsennie [ et enes | sttt | seres sttt nest s | sesenes ettt et | sessiesss ettt enens | eresi et | eres ettt
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........ccoevees | coeiverrieieisieeeesieean (0 R (0 T 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ e (0 TR (0 TR (0 R 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVE)......cverrerrerrrreine | orerrereeninressesseiacesnesseeees 0 |, 0 [, [0 R [0 OO [0 OO 0 | {0 [ OO {01 U 0
(@)  Includes $.....27,400,000 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
Cc1>st OtherZCIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent(§......... 0 for occupancy of OWN BUIAING)..........veererrerrrerrerririnrerreseeeseseiessesinnes | veeeessseseeseeeesneens 97 | e 452,058 | ....covorenend 920,352 | ..o [ e 1,372,507
2. Salaries, wages and other DENESitS.........cccocuieieiiniecee s | errsieniennes 3,327,680 | ...cccoueee 11,903,567 | .....coo.... 17,947,939 | .o | v 33,179,186
3. Commissions (less §.......... 0 ceded plus §.......... 0 .@SSUMEA)....oovereeeceriereeeeeeeeseens | erveevessessessessesssnsnnes | eresssssesssssssssessensensens | eevessensens 36,126,907 | .oovvveeeeirereevisieeens | e 36,126,901
4, Legal fees and EXPENSES. ......ccvvuiieirririeiere et ....2,925 10D30,387 | | e 533,476
5. Certifications and accreditation fEES...........cccvuivivericiiieeeieeeeee e | e 299,127 | oot | e enis | eeveesssieses e esiese s | eeiesieseseian 219,127
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUIING SEIVICES........ccvururvrrreireiriinireieisesienseiseinens ....188,765 10e836,289 [ | e 1,390,149
7. Traveling EXPENSES.......c..coiuivieeieieieee et ssesses bbbttt s sessssenns | sessessessssssonns 32,595 | oo 53,344 | 439173 | oooeeeeeeeeeeeeies | e 525,112
8. Marketing and adVertiSing...........cccevieeiiierieeeeiee s | cverenerenserenrnesenn 388 | venrveerenierernnnernd09 | i ,842,338 | o | e 4,843,130
9. Postage, express and telephone...........cccuiueieiciiiieiceeee e | evesassieseineas 83,390 | ccvverrerernnas 443,889 | ...ccovvvrnnn A1272 [ ooeeeeeeeeeeeceees | v 938,551
10.  Printing and office supplies ....92,602 1,040,042 | ..o [ e 1,157,132
11, Occupancy, depreciation and @MOTtZALON............cc.cceieicieieieeseseeseeie e | erveiieresesie s | soevissesesissssssssessessssss | sesessessesssssssssessessnsens | sressessesissssssssessessssanss | sesessessssssessessesssns 0
12, EQUIPMENL. ..ot sess st ssesssssnsenssssnnisns | svsssessssesssnnes 10,252 | oo 51,655 | oo 56,455 | ..o | cererieniis 118,362
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftware............ccoveevvereneieresiienienes | vevveveienne 1,453,384 | .............. 1,465,114 | oo 1,552,105 | .o | e 4,470,603
14. Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and other SErvices..........covevevvveeeiees | ovvveverenne 8,910,264 | .............. 1,337,028 | .............. 2,653,762 | ...coovevrererereeeniees | e 12,901,054
15.  Boards, bureaus and assoCIation fEES...........cocviinininniieiricieiesiesisnisnins | s 5882 | oo 2,104 | s 64,587 | ..o | s 72,573
16.  Insurance, exCept ON real ESIALE............cccocieiiiciccce et seesnens | creressses s sssesesssessninss | seresesssesssssesenerensnes | ereseseaesinas 226,353 | ..o | s 226,353
17, Collection and bank SEIVICE ChAIGES..........ccviuiiiiiiriieieeiiee e ssesssssseses | covssessesesssssssesessssssss | ossessesessssessesssssssssses | sesessessessssessessesssssssens | sosesssssssonss 180,845 | ...cooeveveee. 180,845
18.  Group service and admMINISIrAtioN fEES...........ovurirrirririnriee e siessssesssssseeeses | eesnssssssssesssssssssessanss | sessssssessessssssssessnssns | sessssssessesssnssssesssnsinss | sessessessasssnsessessanssnsss | soesessesssnsssssessnssens 0
19, Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS..........cccueieuiiiieieieissiese s ssssssessessssssesses | sovessssessesesssssssessessess | soessssessesesisssssesessssns | sessssessessssssssssessessssens | sressessessesssssssassessssanss | sesessessessssemsessessssns 0
20. Reimbursements from fisCal INEEMMEAIAMES. ...........cvuuveuriririrerieiieriireeinerseiesieies | srerienieniesiessessnnes | cersressisssssesssnssessesins | eeoressnessessessesssses | onesnessnesnessesssessenss | sesnmesmsssesssessnessnenes 0
21, Rl EStALE BXPENSES. .....cviveieririirrieie ettt sttt esns | ebsesnssssessessntensenesnns | sressssessesesnstentesesante | eessssessesesnntestesesantes | sesssssssesesnssestesessnsens | essesesessssasesessnee 0
22, REAIESALE tAXES.......veuverrirrireieieriesie bbb | ettt entennienes | cetsiensienss et | criesi s nines | st entenes | seineenee s 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUTANCE TAXES..........vurerrrriieiireiireeiresiresiesiessessisssisssiserines | seesiesssesssessessessenss | cessiesssnssssnsssnssnssnnsins | eesnessnessessessessessnns | oeessnsssnessnessesssessenss | sesomssnsssesssessnessnenes 0
23.2 State Premilm tAXES.......cociviiveriiireeiiee et sssse s sesessnes | sretessssssesssssessssesesinns | seesesssesesssssessssesenins | areesesisees 6,737,406 | ..o | e 6,737,406
23.3 Regulatory authority ICENSES @Nd fEES...........ccueieveciiirieieereceeesseeisnies | ceveiesse s sesinsens | ereesesssssesessssessesiesinss | oevessesesinsns 168,748 | ..o | e 168,748
234 PaYIOll AXES........vvorrvireiieriineriereiessseessesssesssssessssssssesssesssssessssssssssssssssns | evssnessssssssnns 170,053 | oo 643,808 | ......ccovvennnn 992,551 | oo | ererieneinns 1,806,412
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taXes).........cceveveieeiereiiesiens | cervesieieesseseieens | evveresssesesssesesiesenss | oevessenens 12,927,927 | oo | e 12,927,927
24.  Investment expenses NOt INCIUAEd BISEWNEIE...............ccuvvieiiiciriccce e iesiens | ceeveieeessessisesenies | sensessssssesssssessssssessnss | sesssessssssessssesessssesasens | sosesesssesessssenns TAT | oo 7,427
25.  Aggregate Write-iNS fOr EXPENSES........ovueireievireieieieisse et sessnsens | srsssessessssnes 497,029 | oo [V P 391,167 | oo [V I 888,196
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25)........cerveveeveiiereeeiee e seesssssaesessennes | cveveesennas 14,926,314 | ........... 16,810,837 | ............ 88,865,754 | ...cccvvernene 188,272 | (a)......120,791,177
27.  Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUITENE YEAT..........cccvvvvevreieverierieieieseieieisniens | creviesesinsnns 796,236 | ..oovvvrrne. 896,764 | ............ 13,598,847 | ..o 3,269 | ............ 15,295,116
28. Add expenses unpaid December 31, prior year ....569,277 561,286 | ..............8,973,097 | cooovrriirnnnd 6,387 | .ooevnn 10,110,047
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, PHOT YEAT........cccvvrieeieierieiieins | eveississieseissiesesesnes | eressssssessessssesesiesinss | oesssssssessessssessessssssses | sesssssssessessssesesssssssens | ossessessesssssssessessssen 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENt YEAI...........couvvrrrrniereins [ferreeneesmeesessesmnsssnnee | sersessssmssnsessssssssssnsses | eossssssssesssssssssessesssess | sesssssssessssssssssessssssssns | eossssssssssssssssessesssens 0
31.  Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30)..........ccccrereernerens [ ernereenens 14,699,355 |........... 16,475,359 |............ 84,240,004 |......ccooeene 191,390 |.......... 115,606,108
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, NetWOrk ACCESS FEES.........cvuiiiiiiiii s nssnns | cressesssnsees 496,875 | ..o | e [ s | 496,875
2502, OtNET...ceeoeereeeeaeeeseeeeseeesrese ettt ettt rsnt s | ertseeesseneni et 154 | oo | e KIS [ A ORI ISR 391,321
2503, ettt | setebeen et enast s | ertsenss st eneies | seeese et ens | srtseess s enniensies | eesi st 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........c.coeoerenennrnee | veevrenennirnernnineineens0 | e |0 | [0 0
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE)........coverreeurrerrrreenees | cornnneresncnenas 497,029 | ..o (O I 391,167 | oo (O I 888,196
(@) Includes management fees of $.....55,422,192 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. U.S. government bonds
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax....
Other bonds (unaffiliated)
Bonds of affiliates

Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates
3. Mortgage loans....

4. Real estate
T 001 oz [0 33O OO SOP OO
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and ShOr-term INVESIMENES............cc.cviviuieiicese et [ () U 3,369,342 | ..oieee 3,168,246
7. Derivative instruments
8.  Otherinvested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins fOr iINVESIMENT INCOME...........cuurierurieiireiri ettt ettt ess s st s st enssnsentens | sessssssssssnsssssssssnssnssssssssansssssensenssns | omssessssosssssssssanssssssssensssssssssnsssesns 0
10.  Total gross iNVESIMENTINCOME............c.cviuiiieiiiieiieteietettet ettt ssssste s nsssssssnsesssssssessssssssssssssssenssssnsenens | erensensessesessenssnenensnsansesd) TOGA TS | triitiiireiieisstes e 5,003,522
11 INVESIMENE EXPENSES. ... cvurereeereerrereieeeeetseeseeeeeseese st eesesse et see e ss s eee e sees s e e a8 E e e R 88428 e eS8 4S8 428428421 EeE 842 E s8R £ 42 AR e bR E s st () ST 188,272
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES. .........vurururiiiiriei ettt sttt () ORI
13. Interest expense
14.  Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENE INCOME...........c..cvciiveieicicei ettt bbb bbb bbbt s s s st ss s b s benss | ebtessebsssssssssessss st essessebsntensessssnsand 0
16.  Total deduUCtionS (LINES 11 thIOUGN 15).......iuiiiiiiiieieiieteie ettt bbbt bbb s st et b b s bbb s bbb bbb n s bbb en s ssesas | ebsntessesscssssantes et st entesetaes 188,272
17. Net investment inCOME (LINE 10 MINUS LINE T6)...........cvuiiiriiieiieictiieiie sttt et s bbbt bbb bbbt bbbttt en s s s bntans | sbsesnsssessssantesses s bansensns 4,815,250
0901.
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from OVErIOW PAGE.........cvrruriinririniers et ssessssssesssssns | senssesssssssssssesssssssssesssssssssessssenssnsd | cosssessssssssssessessssssessesssssessassnsan 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

1501.
1502.
1503.
1598.
1599.
(@) Includes $.....106,215 accrual of discount less $.....198,419 amortization of premium and less $.....190,499 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(¢) Includes§$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes §.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
() Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
(9) Includes$.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
(i) Includes§$.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government Donds..........cccoeeveveererevnenieieseeeeesee e sessenens
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated).........cccvrvrrnrerrirnrrrireresrsre s
1.3 Bonds of affiliates..........cccovvvereirereieiceeceeeeeee e
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated).........c..covervnrerreneenrereineneirnienenns
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates..........ccccveeeveeiierceeeeese e
MOMGagE I08NS.......c.ueereieririreiree e
Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments....................
Derivative INStrUMENLS.........cccvvcveieriereesce s
Other invested @SSEtS............ccvvieereieveieiee e
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........vvrverrerrrrieneenns

)
© oo ~No® o w O
N

—
o

Total capital gains (I0SSES).......ccvrerrerrerrerrrerrereirerereieeseeereenesnnes

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page...
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)........
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

Current Year Prior2 Year Changesin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2 - Cal. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D).ttt sttt bas | sebsbessesebssessebsssnsessesse s s bentessesas | sessbessessesssessessessssassessessssensesesas | ebsesssssssesssssnsessessessssensesassansns 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PIEfErTEA STOCKS. ..ot | eebb bbbt | bbbt | Sbesb et 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS. ... veucercerrereesesesesese sttt bbb b st | etk sttt sttt | stbbest ettt ettt ssees | ressess s s s ses st 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
T T 51 1114 PP OO U OO P TTRT 0
3.2 OtNEr than fIrSEHENS ...t | esbb bbbt | bbbt | Sbaesb s 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties 0CCUPIEA DY the COMPANY.........ciuiiiiieiiiiireeisete ettt ssssesses | rstessessesssssssessesssssssessessssassessassess | resessessessessssessessessssessessessssassassess | sesssssssessessssssessessessnsessessessnsen 0
4.2 Properties held for the produCtion Of INCOME. .........c. i eeeissieeees | cerreseeeseesees st essestssesestens | sesessessessssssessessesssessessenssssessessns | sessesssssssssasssssnssessssssssessassnsens 0
4.3 Properties eI fOr SAIB..........cccviiiciiicicieiies ettt sstes | sesbebessesesssiese b e st se s te b s st bssebens | ebesietesesretes s et et s a et e s st sseaebenants | neebebessereseaet et st b st et s st arand 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term INVESIMENtS (SCHEAUIE DA)...........cocveieieieieeeeeseese et sresesssssessess | ctesaesssssssssssessssssessesessessessssssssns | stesssssesssssssessesisssssessessssesssssassesns | ssessistessesssssssssessessssassessesassnes 0
8. COMITACE I0BNS......coceueeeecietieesete ettt £ bbbt s st ee b | Shseeseesaebsee st ee b et senteeb e bsesses b e bsees | Hesetanesessast et estesb e bsessessasbsnssentns | oesbestetsnssessaebses st et n bt eeee 0
7. Derivatives (SCHEAUIE DB)..........ccviucveiiieieiie sttt sttt be e s s sssnaess | 4essebessssesessssetasstesessesessssesebassebess | 1ebessssesessesesssssesassebessssesessnsesessnss | sosesesassesesssessssssesassssessnsessans 0
8. Otherinvested asSets (SCNEAUIE BA).........c.ccuiueieiciiieicieeseee ettt sssssse s bsssessens | stesssssesssssssssses e ssssesse s ssssssessessns | cbsssssesssssssessessesssessesssssssssessesns | sbsesssessessessssssesses st assessesansnes 0
9. RECEIVADIES FOr SECUMIES......cuuveveveincirierisiiiieiseisi et ses st | sesbsess s s s s st s st | eebseresssenss s s nss s enesies | eestsensssesssssens st s ensse 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral @SSEtS (SCREAUIE DL)..........ccvoiveieiiiriieieiiiiieieeieieies | cevresseisssesie st ssse s ssssnes | estessesssssssessessesssssssessessssessessessess | ssessssessessessssessessessessssassessnsansen 0
11, Aggregate write-ins for INVESIE @SSEES..........ceeiiiveieicieeeee ettt ssesssas | svssssssssssssesssssssessesssnsssessssead 0 | oo 0 ] e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)......c.crieicieeieeeisie et stsiesesees | evesessssesies s sesse s ssesad 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
13, Title Plants (FOr TItIe INSUIEIS ONIY).......cvieiiererireiesissieissiesesseesressse st essssssessss s ssssssssssessesssnes | sessessassssssessossssssessessnssessessasssessns | sesssssnssessnssnssessasssnssessanssnssessassas | ssessasssessessasssnssnssessnssnssessnssnss 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE @NA BCCTUBH.............iuuiueiiiiiirieeiirieee et | Sboesbeee bbb | Shsebese bbb bbbttt beenies | eebesbb st ersb bbb 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of COlIECHON............c.ccvivieiieins [oriinieieseeieseseseesssenens | serensessssssessesssssnennesens00, 3T T | eovirevseiseesssessessssssesesaens 66,377
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
AEFEITEA AN NOE YBE AUE........eeceeci ettt stesssnass | seesessesssssessessasssessessanssessessesssnssns | sestesssessessasssssessassssssessssnssnssansns | ssesssssssssmssassssssnssassnssnssassnsnnes 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts Subject to redeterMiNAtION...........cccceieiies [ rrrereiieeisis et | ettt snsessessens | sresssssssessessssessen e snsentesse st 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  AmOounts reCOVErable fTOM MBINSUTETS............cccuuiiiiiiiiiciiciie i sis i nes | shsssiesi bbbt ssb bbb sies | chse bbb bbbttt nnes | sebbstbb st bbb 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reiNSUrEd COMPANIES...........curuuierrerreerrireineineireieereeneens | cereesesereiseesssesseeessssssessssesssssessees | sesssusessesssssessessessssssessessssssessessans | sessesssssessessssssssassassssssessassnsens 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable UNder reiNSUTANCE CONMTACES.............c.iuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiisieniis | o sssssseies | ceseis bbb ssenies | sebbsssssb bbb 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUFE PIANS...........cc.riieririeineirrieescer et sesesessaeesees | seesessssssesesseseseesessesssessessessasssessas | ssstssessssessasesessessasssessessenssessessassns | ssessessssssessassssssessassnsnsssassssnnes 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt thBrEON............c.cvieieiiieiies [ e | ctreesss et ses s ssseaes | sbessssssessssebesssseses s e s b s bensnsens 0
18.2 NEE EIEITEA 18X @SSEL.........rvuereeeriiriiii et | et bi bbbttt bbbt | reeb sttt es | Sbrenbses bbbt 0
19, Guaranty funds reCeiVabIE OF ON AEPOSIL............c.evrvierireieiiere ettt s s sseses | evsesssssssessessesssessesssssssssessessnsnes | sestessesssessessssssssssssesssssnsessessessnss | sresssessessesssessesssssnssssassessnsnean 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment @Nd SOMWATE............cc.cueieiiviieieicies e ssstesseses | cressesssssesss s ssssss s s ses s ssses | sbessessesssssssessessssessessesssssessessesns | sbssbissessessssssessessessssesses e snsnes 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health Care eliVEIY @SSELS...........cccuiiiiieiiieiicseteiiis | et benns | etenesssissssessseses s bbb ssesessssses | sbessssssesissssessssesesssse s sssebesnsens 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign XChaNGe FALES.........c.cviviiiciiiicieieiies [ | st sss s sseses | eoebistesses s st es bbb s s s s bnee 0
23. Receivables from parent, Subsidiaries and affiliatES..........coceveveieieiiereeese et [ erevese et ses e sssns | sressessesstsss e s st es et bes s s sseses | sretestesae sttt s et bnes 0
24, Health care and other amounts reCEIVADIE.............ccuiueieieccisee e eesniens | cveeesseseie s 1,479,629 | oo 907,488 | ..o (572,141)
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-iNVested @SSELS...........co.vrurinrirrniinrnreesssesssieesnienes | sreesessssssssssssessssssssenens 207,624 | ..o 144,873 | oo (62,751)
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 thrOUGN 25)..........cueuieiieeieiieieee et sees e ...1,687,253 1,118,738
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES..........ccoviveieieiies [ et | cressesessssssessesssssssessessesssssssessennns | on
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 AN 27)......ovvrerrernerrerersisessssisssssssssssesssssessssessssessssssessessssssssssssessssssessessssssessns 1,687,253 1,118,738
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L O PP PSP PP PR TR 0
1102, eSS neR | eERR Rt | Sereb Rt | st 0
L0 PP PSP OO 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow Page...........ccveueuririeienrinieeneniens | coeireirsnieiesssesesssessesenees O | v 0 | oo 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (LiN€ 11 @D0OVE)......everurerierieireisiesressessisnessssersneens | sersmesssssnssnessesnesssssssssssssssessesad [0 R 0 ] o 0
2501, PrEpait ASSELS........veveeeerressiriseeissesiesessessissesse st ess sttt | seesienss et 34,493 | s 27,368 | covvereverineriienrieneieenes (7,125)
2502. Othr RECEIVADIES........coveeeviiecvciectcteiee ettt sttt ettt bt ses st st sessebesesssassasantas | sesbesessssssssssesessssesassnans 173131 | e 117,505 | oo (55,626)
2503, oo RS RS R R S R S e | HEeee Rttt | HEee bRttt | Herees et 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from overflow Page..........cccveeuviveieicieieiecieisies | e 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of e Ml@lical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year
Prior First Second Third Current Member
Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health MainteNaNCE OTGaNIZAtIONS. .........cveviiiieieirie ettt enns | sesebstessessebensassessesnnsensesnntas L X T Y S T Y 81,334 [ .o 78,672 [ oo 75,374 | oo 973,724
2. PrOVIAET SEIVICE OMGANIZALONS. ........uvvuivrierririeiseriesis ittt s bbbttt eten | Hesb et b st R s e b s b e b e s b e bbb e b s bRt ses | neh et esbee bR b b e bR s e bt b nbesba | £1ebb et bt bR s s e b b e bR bR b s bR re | £4eE e R s e bR e bbb tee | HereRe et ee e bbbt | Heanb bbb
3. Preferred provider organizations
A, POINE OF SEIVICE. ...ttt bbb o2 b bbb e bbb e | S48EeEE e b s e R b eR e b s b b S Re bbb i s | £ERane RS R LR Re RS E e Re SRR b REeEE | ShhEeE bR RE bR s R E bbb R R | HEeE e s st e bbb RS b bbb | £h e Rb e bbb | £hase R
5. Indemnity only.
6.  Aggregate Write-ing for Other INES Of DUSINESS..........cviiiiieiiieie e ens | bt snsesses st es et st en et nsenes 54,826 | ..o, 100,705 | .ovovveeeeieceieeei 109,181 | v 118,110 | .oveeieeecceceeerc 138,133 | .o, 1,345,678
7. 127,779 | oo 185,178 | oo 190,515 | oo 196,782 213,507 | oo 2,319,402
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0601, DENEAI ONIY....couviriereieieieeie ettt | sebeeeb e 4,530 | oo 1,272 | e 11,338 [ oo 11,670 | oo 12,444 | oo 139,034
0802 VISION ONIY.....voroveeoveseeesaeeeseessesesseesesees e seessesss st s8££ 8RR n et | 4eeb st e sttt 2,741 | o 9,100 [ vvorvercerereeeereeeeeeeeens 9,232 | covvieeeerere s 9,287 | coevereerereerree s 9,194 | oo 111,696
0603, MEICaArE SUPPIEMEN.......vvuovereieesriseesseeiseeses st es skt | cebses bbbttt 47,555 | oo 80,333 [ oo X I R 97,159 | oo 116,495 | ooooericeerecienns 1,094,948
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from OVEMIOW PAGE. .........ccvuririiiiieieieieeese s esssiesresesenes | sressesssssese e 0 | oo 0 | oo s (0 TR 0 [ oo 0 | oo 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (LiNE 6 @DOVE).......cccuuruuuuireeriimiiriesieisrissseressenesesesseenssssesssenssseesssenssnnssnnes | cossessessssssssnsssessssensssnsssenees 54,826 | ..o 100,705 | oo 109,181 | oo 118,110 | oo 138,133 | oo, 1,345,678




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern
A Accounting Practices
The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation (the Company) have been prepared in conformity with the

National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) as prescribed by the Ohio Department of
Insurance (ODI). No accounting practices were employed by the Company in 2019 or 2018 that departed from NAIC SAP.

| SSAP# | F/SPage | FiSLine# | 2019 | 2018
NET INCOME
(1) Company state basis (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) [oxxx | xxx | XXX |$ (24,034,158) [§ 24,372,479
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
| | | E E
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
$ $
(4) NAICSAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ (24,034,158) |$ 24,372,479
SURPLUS
(5) Company state basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) | oxxx | xxx_ | xxx [§ 89,762,186 [$ 84,213,827
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
l l | $ B
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
$ $
(8) NAICSAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ 89,762,186 |$ 84,213,827
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statement

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the statutory
financial statements and accompanying notes. Such estimates and assumptions could change in the future as more information becomes known which could
impact the amounts reported and disclosed herein.

C. Accounting Policy

Basis of Presentation
Statutory accounting practices vary from U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The more significant variances from GAAP are as follows:

Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as “nonadmitted”, principally certain health care receivables, prepaid expenses and premiums in the course of collections
over 90 days past due, not identified as an admitted asset in the NAIC’s Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, are excluded from the
accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus and are charged directly to capital and surplus. In
accordance with GAAP, such assets are included in the balance sheet, net of valuation allowance, if necessary. Capital and surplus was reduced by
nonadmitted assets of $1,688,000 and $1,119,000 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Deferred Income Taxes

The Company computes deferred income taxes in accordance with Statement of Statutory Accounting Principle (SSAP) No. 101, Income Taxes.
Under SSAP No. 101, gross deferred tax assets are reduced by a statutory valuation allowance adjustment if, based on the weight of available
evidence, it is more-likely-than-not that some portion or all of the gross deferred tax assets will not be realized to calculate the adjusted gross deferred
tax assets.

Considerable judgment is required in determining whether a valuation allowance is necessary, and if so, the amount of such valuation allowance. In
evaluating the need for a valuation allowance the Company includes many factors, including: (1) the nature of the deferred tax assets and liabilities;
(2) whether they are ordinary or capital; (3) the timing of reversal; (4) taxable income in prior carry back years as well as projected taxable earnings
exclusive of reversing temporary differences and carry forwards; (5) the length of time that carryovers can be used; (6) unique tax rules that would
impact the utilization of the deferred tax assets; (7) any tax planning strategies that the Company would employ to avoid a tax benefit expiring unused.

Admitted adjusted deferred income tax assets are limited to 1) the amount of federal income taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through
loss carrybacks for existing temporary differences that reverse during a timeframe corresponding with the Internal Revenue Service tax loss carryback
provisions, not to exceed three years, plus 2) the amount of adjusted gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized within three years
limited to an amount that is no greater than 15% of current period’s adjusted statutory capital and surplus, plus 3) the amount of remaining adjusted
gross deferred income tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred income tax liabilities after considering the character (i.e., ordinary
versus capital) and reversal patterns of the deferred tax assets and liabilities. The remaining adjusted deferred income tax assets are nonadmitted.

Under GAAP, a deferred income tax asset is recorded for the amount of gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized in all future years,
and a valuation allowance is established for deferred income tax assets not realizable.

Health Insurer Fee

The estimated liability and corresponding expense for the mandatory annual nontax deductible assessment imposed by the ACA (the Health Insurer
Fee) are both recognized in full on January 1 of the applicable calendar year in which the assessment is paid. In accordance with GAAP, the liability
is recognized in full on January 1 with a corresponding deferred cost that is amortized to expense using a straight-line method of allocation.

Statutory Statements of Cash Flows

Cash and short-term investments in the statutory statements of cash flows represent cash balances and investments with maturities of one year or
less. In accordance with GAAP, the corresponding caption of cash and cash equivalents includes cash balances and investments with initial
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

maturities of three months or less.

Other significant accounting policies are as follows:

Invested Assets
U.S. government securities and corporate bonds not backed by other assets are recorded at cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and discounts
using the interest method. The fair values disclosed for these securities are obtained from independent pricing services.

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

The Company reviews the values of the Company’s investments on a quarterly basis. If the value of the investment falls below its cost basis, the
decline is analyzed to determine whether it is an other-than-temporary decline in value. To make this determination for each security, the following is
considered:

. The length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than the amortized cost basis.

. The Company’s ability and intent to hold the security long enough for it to recover its value.

. A significant deterioration in the eaming performance, credit rating, asset quality or business prospects of the investee.
. A significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic, or technological environment of the investee.

. Factors that raise significant concerns about the investee’s ability to continue as a going concern such as negative cash flows from operations,
working capital deficiencies, or noncompliance with statutory capital requirements or debt covenants.

Fair Value Measurements
Assets recorded in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus are categorized based on the level of judgment
associated with the inputs used to measure their fair value. Level inputs are as follows:

Level 1 Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in active markets accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices from those willing to trade in markets that are not active,
or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument. Such inputs include market
interest rates and volatilities, spreads, and yield curves.

Level 3 Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and significant to the fair value measurement. Unobservable
inputs reflect the Company’s best estimate of what hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price for the
asset at the reporting date.

Federal Medical Loss Ratio Rebate

The Company is subject to the ACA, which requires the payment of rebates to eligible policyholders or enrollees when the amounts paid for
healthcare benefits and quality improvement initiatives fall below specified thresholds. Separate calculations are performed by group size (individual,
small group, and large group). At December 31, 2019 and 2018 no liability was recognized on the accompanying statutory statements of admitted
assets, liabilities and capital and surplus as the calculated amounts exceeded the applicable thresholds.

Premiums

Premiums are earned and recorded, net of amounts assumed and ceded under reinsurance agreements, pro rata over the period for which coverage
is provided. Uncollected premiums include uncollected amounts from insured individuals and groups and are reported net of an allowance for
amounts deemed uncollectible. Premium payments received prior to the period of coverage are classified as advance premiums.

Uncertain Tax Policies

The Company records uncertain tax positions on the basis of a two-step process whereby (1) the Company determines whether it is more likely than
not that the tax positions will be sustained on the basis of the technical merits of the position and (2) for those tax positions that meet the
more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the Company recognizes the largest amount of tax benefit that is more than 50 percent likely to be realized
upon ultimate settlement with the related tax authority.

Changes to liabilities for uncertain tax positions are recorded as income tax expense in the accompanying statutory statement of revenue and
expenses. The total liability for uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $2,138,000 and $1,525,000, respectively, and is included
in current federal income tax receivable from Parent on the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. The Company
does not expect any significant changes in its uncertain tax positions in 2020.

Premium Subsidy

Under regulations established by the ACA, HHS pays the Company a portion of the premium (Premium Subsidy) for qualifying individual members.
The Company recognizes monthly premiums received from members and the Premium Subsidy as premium revenue ratably over the contract period.
The Premium Subsidy totaled $187,446,000 and $162,634,000 in 2019 and 2018, respectively, and is included in net premiums earmed.

Health Insurer Fee

The Company is subject to a mandatory annual non tax-deductible assessment on health insurers imposed by the ACA. The Company estimates the
expense for the Health Insurer Fee based upon the preceding year's ratio of the Company’s applicable net written premium compared to the
U.S. health insurance industry total applicable net written premium. The Company reclassifies from unassigned surplus to special surplus the
estimated assessment amount for the subsequent year. H.R. 195, Division D — Suspension of Certain Health-Related Taxes, § 4003, suspended the
Health Insurer Fee for 2019. Therefore, no amounts were reclassified to special surplus at December 31, 2018. See Note 22 for further details. The
fee returns in 2020 but is permanently repealed for years 2021 and after as a result of H.R. 1865: Further consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020.

ACA Risk Adjustment Program
The ACA authorized a permanent risk adjustment program designed to transfer funds from qualified individual and small group plans with below
average risks scores to those respective plans with above average risk scores. The estimates of amounts owed or due from the permanent risk

26.1



Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1)

(12)

(13)

adjustment program is required to be reflected as an adjustment to earned premium if sufficient data is available to make an estimate. The Company
accounts for the Premium Stabilization Program in accordance with SSAP No.107, Accounting for the Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care
Act (SSAP No. 107).

In 2019, the Company recognized a reduction of $50,752,000 in net risk adjustment in net premiums earned, of which $55,201,000 of the reduction in
revenue related to the 2019 program year, and income of $4,449,000 related to the prior program years as the final settlement was favorable to the
estimate recorded in the 2018 statutory financial statements.

In 2018, the Company recognized a reduction of $32,380,000 in net risk adjustment in net premiums earned, of which $45,200,000 of the reduction in
revenue related to the 2018 program year and income of $12,820,000 related to the prior program years as the final settlement was favorable to the
estimate recorded in the 2017 statutory financial statements.

Basis for Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments, principally money market accounts, include investments with remaining maturities of one year or less at the time of acquisition
and are principally stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Basis for Bonds and Amortization Schedule

Investments in bonds are reported at cost or amortized cost or fair value based on their NAIC rating; for GAAP, such fixed maturity investments are held
as available-for-sale and are reported at fair value with unrealized holding gains and losses reported as a separate component of capital and surplus.

Under statutory accounting, a realized loss is recorded upon the sale of an investment at a loss or when a decline in the fair value of an investment is
determined by management to be other than temporary. Realized capital gains and losses are determined on the first-in, first-out cost method.

For GAAP, when a decline in the fair value is other than temporary, the difference between the security’s fair value and carrying value (amortized cost)
must be realized in earnings if the Company has the intent to sell the security or does not have the intent and ability to hold the security until recovery of
the carrying value. If the Company does not intend to sell the security and it is more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell the security
before recovery of its amortized cost basis, the other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI) would be separated into (a) the amount representing the credit
loss and (b) the amount related to all other factors. The amount of the total OTTI related to the credit loss would be recognized in earnings. The amount
of the total OTTI related to other factors would be recognized in other comprehensive income.

Basis for Common Stocks

Common stock is stated at par value.

Basis for Preferred Stocks

Not Applicable

Basis for Mortgage Loans

Not Applicable

Basis for Loan-Backed Securities and Adjustment Methodology

Not Applicable

Accounting Policies for Investments in Subsidiaries, Controlled and Affiliated Entities

Not Applicable
Accounting Policies for Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Entities

Not Applicable
Accounting Policies for Derivatives

Not Applicable

Anticipated Investment Income Used in Premium Deficiency Calculation

The Company considers anticipated net investment income as a factor in determining the premium deficiency reserve amount.

Management's Policies and Methodologies for Estimating Liabilities for Losses and Loss/Claim Adjustment Expenses

Unpaid claims and claims adjustment expenses represent management’s best estimate of the ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported claims,
less the estimated amount recoverable from claim overpayments and subrogation. The unpaid claims liability is actuarially estimated based on a review
of historical claim payment patterns and claim trends. The estimates are subject to the effects of trends in claim severity and frequency, and a
reasonable provision for adverse development has been incorporated in management's best estimate. Although considerable variability is inherent in
such estimates, management believes that the amounts reported for unpaid claims and claims adjustment expenses are adequate. The estimates are
continually reviewed and adjusted as necessary as experience develops or new information becomes known; such adjustments are included in current
operations

Changes in the Capitalization Policy and Predefined Thresholds from Prior Period

Not Applicable

Method Used to Estimate Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company accounts for pharmaceutical rebate receivables in accordance with SSAP No. 84.
D. Going Concern
Not Applicable
Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors
Not Applicable
Note 3 — Business Combinations and Goodwill
Not Applicable
Note 4 - Discontinued Operations
Not Applicable
Note 5 - Investments
A Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
Not Applicable
B. Debt Restructuring
Not Applicable
C. Reverse Mortgages
Not Applicable
D. Loan-Backed Securities
Not Applicable
E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
Not Applicable

F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Taker — Overview of Secured Borrowing Transactions

Not Applicable

G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Repurchase Transactions — Cash Provider — Overview of Secured Borrowing Transactions

Not Applicable

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Taker — Overview of Sale Transactions

Not Applicable

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Provider — Overview of Sale Transactions

Not Applicable

J. Real Estate
Not Applicable

K. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC)
Not Applicable

L. Restricted Assets

(1) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Total Gross (Admitted| Total Gross (Admitted Gross (Admitted &
& Nonadmitted) & Nonadmitted) Total Current Year | Total Current Year Nonadmitted) Additional Restricted
Restricted from Restricted from Prior | Increase (Decrease) Nonadmitted Admitted Restricted | Restricted to Total to Total Admitted
Restricted Asset Category Current Year Year (1 minus 2) Restricted (1 minus 4) Assets (a) Assets (b)

a. Subject to contractual
obligation for which liability
is not shown $ $ $ $

%

b. Collateral held under
security lending
arrangements

%

c. Subject to repurchase
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1
Total Gross (Admitted
& Nonadmitted)
Restricted from

Restricted Asset Category Current Year

2
Total Gross (Admitted
& Nonadmitted)
Restricted from Prior
Year

Increase (Decrease)

(1 minus 2)

Total Current Year
Nonadmitted
Restricted

4

5

Total Current Year
Admitted Restricted
(1 minus 4)

6
Gross (Admitted &
Nonadmitted)
Restricted to Total
Assets (a)

7

Additional Restricted
to Total Admitted
Assets (b)

agreements

d. Subject to reverse
repurchase agreements

%

e. Subject to dollar repurchase
agreements

%

f.  Subject to dollar reverse
repurchase agreements

%

g. Placed under option
contracts

%

h. Letter stock or securities
restricted as to sale —
excluding FHLB capital
stock

%

i. FHLB capital stock

%

j.  On deposit with states 407,963

413,654

(5,691)

407,963

0.1%

k. On deposit with other
regulatory bodies

%

| Pledged as collateral to
FHLB (including assets
backing funding
agreements)

%

m. Pledged as collateral not
captured in other categories

%

Other restricted assets

%

n.
0. Total Restricted Assets $ 407,963

$ 413,654

$

(5,691)

$

407,963

0.1%

(a
(b)

Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable
M. Working Capital Finance Investments

Not Applicable

N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
Not Applicable

P. Short Sales
Not Applicable

Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

) Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28

Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity's Financial Statements

(1) Number of CUSIPs

(2)  Aggregate Amount of Investment Income

277

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

Not Applicable

Note 7 - Investment Income
Not Applicable

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments
Not Applicable

Note 9 — Income Taxes

A Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and

Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)

The Company is taxed as a stock property and casualty insurance company and files a consolidated federal income tax return with Medical Mutual of Ohio (the

Parent or MMO) and other affiliates.
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The Company is party to a written tax sharing agreement with its Parent and other affiliates. According to the agreement each member pays taxes or receives
credits (from the Parent) as if the member had filed a separate tax return. The payment is finalized for the tax year after the return is filed and/or after an IRS
audit is completed. A member generating a taxable loss, or whose net operating losses (NOLs) or other tax attributes are utilized in the current year, or whose
tax attributes are utilized, is compensated for such losses or attributes utilized in the year absorbed.

Deferred income tax assets (DTAs) and liabilities (DTLs) represent the expected future tax consequences of temporary items with differences generated by
statutory accounting as defined in SSAP No. 101. DTAs and DTLs are computed by means of identifying temporary differences which are measured using a
balance sheet approach whereby statutory and tax basis statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus are compared.

Current federal income tax receivables from Parent include all current income taxes, including interest, expected to be collected in a subsequent accounting
period. Any tax related to the tax sharing agreement is included in the current federal income tax payable balance until the tax return is filed and amounts are
then settled with the Parent.

The Company paid no federal income taxes during 2019 or 2018. The Company cannot recover any income tax incurred relating to 2019 and 2018 if the
Company has losses in future years.

The Company is subject to federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years 2016 through 2019. 2015 and prior years are closed.

1. Components of Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

2019 2018 Change
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
(Col 1+2) (Col 4+5) (Col 1-4) (Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

a. Gross deferred tax

assets $ 7,184,554 |$ $ 7,184,554 |§ 2,889,634 |$ $ 2,889,634 |§ 4,294,920 |$ $ 4,294,920
b. Statutory valuation

allowance

adjustment 854,888 854,888 (854,888) (854,888)
c. Adjusted gross

deferred tax assets

(1a-1b) $ 7,184,554 |$ $ 7,184,554 |$ 2,034,746 |$ $ 2,034,746 |$ 5,149,808 |$ $ 5,149,808
d. Deferred tax assets

nonadmitted
e. Subtotal net

admitted deferred

tax asset (1c-1d) $ 7,184,554 |$ $ 7,184,554 |$ 2,034,746 |$ $ 2,034,746 |$ 5,149,808 |$ $ 5,149,808
f. Deferred tax

liabilities 4,889 4,889 6,113 6,113 (1,224) (1,224)
g. Netadmitted

deferred tax

assets/(net deferred

tax liability) (1e-1f) |$ 7,179,665 |$ $ 7,179,665 [$ 2,028,633 |$ $ 2,028,633 |$ 5151,032 |$ $ 5,151,032

2. Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

2019 2018 Change

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
(Col 1+2) (Col 4+5) (Col 1-4) (Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

a. Federal income
taxes paid in prior
years recoverable
through loss
carrybacks $ 7,184,554

R=2d

§ 7,184,554 |§ 2,028,632 |§ $ 2,028,632 |[§ 5,155,922 |$ $ 5,155,922

b. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
expected to be
realized (excluding
the amount of
deferred tax assets
from 2(a) above)
after application of
the threshold
limitation. (The
lesser of 2(b)1 and
2(b)2 below)

1. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets
expected to be
realized
following the
balance sheet
date

2. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets allowed
per limitation
threshold

c. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
(excluding the
amount of deferred
tax assets from 2(a)
and 2(b) above)
offset by gross
deferred tax
liabilities 6,113 6,113 (6,113) (6,113)

d. Deferred tax assets |$ 7,184,554 $ 7,184,554 |§ 2,034,745 |§ $ 2,034,745 |§ 5,149,809 |$ $ 5,149,809
admitted as the
result of application
of SSAP 101.
Total

R
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4.

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

3
(Col 1+2)
Total

4

Ordinary

5

Capital

6
(Col 4+5)
Total

7
(Col 1-4)
Ordinary

8
(Col 2-5)
Capital

9
(Col 7+8)
Total

(2(a)+2(b)+2(c))

Other Admissibility Criteria

201

9

2018

a.

Ratio percentage used to determine recovery period and threshold limitation amount

429.2%

552.4%

b.

Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to determine recovery period and threshold
limitation in 2(b)2 above

82,582,521 |$

82,185,195

Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(a)

Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as a percentage.

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

3

Ordinary

4

Capital

5
(Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

6
(Col. 2-4)
Capital

. Adjusted gross DTAs

amount from Note
9A1(c)

$

7,184,554

$

2,034,746 |$

$ 5,149,808 |$

2. Percentage of
adjusted gross DTAs

by tax character
attributable to the

impact of tax planning

strategies

%

%

%

%

%

%

from Note 9A1(e)

Net Admitted Adjusted
Gross DTAs amount

$

7,184,554

$

2,034,746 |$

$ 5,149,808 |$

4 Percentage of net

admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax
character admitted

because of the impact

of tax planning
strategies

%

%

%

%

%

%

B. Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, there were no capital DTAs or DTLs.

C. Current and Deferred Income Taxes

1.

Current Income Tax

Does the company’s tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? NO

1

2019

2

201

8

3

(Col 1-2)
Change

Federal

(541,014)

8,227,211

(8,768,225)

Foreign

Subtotal

(541,014)

8,227,211

(8,768,225)

Federal income tax on net capital gains

37,753

37,753

Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards

Other

84,909

12,627

72,282

ET=[® oo o™

Federal and Foreign income taxes incurred

PR | |r s s |

(418,352)

AR || P PP

PPN PR n|n|p

8,239,838

(8,658,190)

Deferred Tax Assets

2019

201

8

3

(Col 1-2)
Change

Ordinary:

Discounting of unpaid losses

Unearned premium reserve

639,938

746,014

(106,076)

Policyholder reserves

6,065,784

1,833,740

4,232,044

Investments

Deferred acquisition costs

Policyholder dividends accrual

Fixed assets

Compensation and benefits accrual

Pension accrual

. Receivables - nonadmitted

. Net operating loss carry-forward

. Tax credit carry-forward

. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax assets)

478,832

309,880

168,952
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1 2 3
(Col 1-2)
2019 2018 Change
Other (items listed individually >5%of total ordinary tax assets)
99. Subtotal $ 7,184,554 |$ 2,889,634 |$ 4,294,920
b. Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 854,888 (854,888)
c. Nonadmitted
d. Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99-2b-2c) $ 7,184,554 |$ 2,034,746 |$ 5,149,808
e. Capital:
1. Investments $ $ $
2. Net capital loss carry-forward
3. Real estate
4. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax assets)
Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax assets)
99. Subtotal $ $ $
f. Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
g. Nonadmitted
h. Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99-2f-2g)
i. Admitted deferred tax assets (2d+2h) $ 7,184,554 |$ 2,034,746 |$ 5,149,808
3. Deferred Tax Liabilities
1 2 3
(Col 1-2)
2019 2018 Change
a. Ordinary:
1. Investments $ $ $
2. Fixed assets
3. Deferred and uncollected premium
4. Policyholder reserves
5. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities) 4,889 6,113 (1,224)
Other (items listed individually >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)
99. Subtotal $ 4,889 |$ 6,113 |$ (1,224)
b. Capital:
1. Investments $ $ $
2. Real estate
3. Other (ltems <=5% and >5% of total capital tax liabilities)
Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax liabilities)
99. Subtotal $ $ $
c. Deferred tax liabilities (3a99+3b99) $ 4,889 |$ 6,113 |$ (1,224)
4. |Net Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (2i — 3c) $ 7,179,665 |$ 2,028,633 |$ 5,151,032
D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate Among the more significant book to tax adjustments were the following:
| Amount | Effective Tax Rate (%)
Permanent Differences:
Provision computed at statutory rate $ (24,452,510) 21.0%
Change in nonadmitted assets %
Proration of tax exempt investment income %
Tax exempt income deduction %
Dividends received deduction %
Disallowed travel and entertainment %
Other permanent differences %
Temporary Differences:
Total ordinary DTAs %
Total ordinary DTLs %
Total capital DTAs %
Total capital DTLs %
Other:
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment (4,070,895) 3.5%
Accrual adjustment — prior year %
Other 2,182,314 (1.9%
Totals $ (26,341,091) 22.6%
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (418,352) 1.7%
Realized capital gains (losses) tax 37,753 (0.2)%
Change in net deferred income taxes (5,151,033) 21.1%
Total statutory income taxes $ (5,531,632) 22.6%
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Operating Loss Carry Forwards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company did not have any net operating loss carryforwards. The Company has no capital loss carryforwards to utilize in
future years at December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return
1. The Company’s federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:
Medical Mutual of Ohio
MedMutual Life Insurance Company
Superior Dental Care, Inc.
Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio
Medical Mutual Services, LLC

2. The manner in which the Board of Directors sets forth for allocating the consolidated federal income tax:
A valid tax sharing agreement

Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies:

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within twelve
months of the reporting date.

Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT) - RTT owed under the TCJA
Not Applicable
Alternative Minimum Tax Credit

Not Applicable

Note 10 — Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

AL

M.

0.

The Company is a stock casualty company with a health insuring corporation license. The Company is wholly owned by MMO, a mutual casualty insurance
organization. The Company operates in Ohio and provides accident and health insurance and health care management services. The Company offers
Affordable Care Act (ACA) compliant health insurance products available for purchase by individuals and small groups in Ohio, as well as Medicare
Supplement plans.

MMO provides administrative services including billing, accounting, marketing, provider relations, claims adjudication, and management information systems
to the Company in connection with an administrative services agreement. In 2019 and 2018, charges to the Company for these services totaled $55,422,000
and $46,125,000, respectively. These charges could vary if the administrative services were provided by an unaffiliated vendor. Amounts payable and
receivable between the Company and MMO are settled within three months.

MMO has guaranteed that the Company will maintain the minimum capital and surplus as required by Ohio law.

The Company received a cash capital contribution of $25,000,000 and $10,000,000 from MMO in 2019 and 2018.

All SCA Investments

Not Applicable

Investment in Insurance SCAs

Not Applicable

SCA or SSAP 48 Entity Loss Tracking

Not Applicable

Note 11 — Debt

Not Applicable

Note 12 — Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable

Note 13 — Capital and Surplus, Shareholder’s Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

(1)

Number of Share and Par or State Value of Each Class
The Company has 25,000 shares of common stock authorized; 10,000 shares issued and outstanding. All shares have a par value of $400.

Dividend Rate, Liquidation Value and Redemption Schedule of Preferred Stock Issues

The Company has no preferred stock authorized or outstanding.

Dividend Restrictions
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(10)

(11

(12)

(13)

The payment of dividends by the Company to MMO is limited and can only be made from earned profits unless prior approval is received from the Ohio
Insurance Commissioner. The maximum amount of dividends that may be paid by insurance companies without prior approval of the Ohio Insurance
Commissioner is also subject to restrictions relating to statutory capital and surplus and net income. There were no dividends paid by the Company in 2019 or
2018.

Dates and Amounts of Dividends Paid

Not Applicable

Profits that may be Paid as Ordinary Dividends to Stockholders

Within the limitations of (3) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to
stockholders.

Restrictions Placed on Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

There were no restrictions placed on the Company’s surplus, including for whom the surplus is being held.

Amount of Advances to Surplus not Repaid

Not Applicable

Amount of Stock Held for Special Purposes

Not Applicable

Reasons for Changes in Balance of Special Surplus Funds from Prior Period

The change in the balance of special surplus funds from the prior year are due to the increase in the Health Insurer Fee.
The Portion of Unassigned Funds (Surplus) Represented or Reduced by Unrealized Gains and Losses is: $0.

The Reporting Entity Issued the Following Surplus Debentures or Similar Obligations

Not Applicable

The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows

Not Applicable

Effective Date of Quasi-Reorganization for a Period of Ten Years Following Reorganization

Not Applicable

Note 14 - Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A

Contingent Commitments
Not Applicable
Assessments

Not Applicable

Gain Contingencies

Not Applicable

Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits
Not Applicable

Joint and Several Liabilities
Not Applicable

All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits against the Company have arisen in the ordinary course of business. While the outcome of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty at
this time, management believes they will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.
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The Company is subject to regulations that may result in assessments under state insurance guaranty association laws. The Company is not anticipating any
significant assessments as of December 31, 2019.

Note 15 - Leases

Not Applicable

Note 16 - Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk

Not Applicable

Note 17 — Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

Not Applicable

Note 18 — Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Portion of Partially Insured Plans

Not Applicable

Note 19 — Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not Applicable

Note 20 - Fair Value Measurements

A Fair Value Measurements

All investments at December 31, 2019 and 2018 are being carried at cost or amortized cost in the accompanying statutory financial statements. All bonds are
categorized as Level 2 during 2019 and 2018. There were no transfers between levels during the year.

B. Fair Value Reporting under SSAP 100 and Other Accounting Pronouncements

Not Applicable

C. Fair Value Level

Aggregate Fair Net Asset Value | Not Practicable
Type of Financial Instrument Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
BONDS $ 99473172 |§ 98,127,453 |$ $ 99473172 |$ $ $
D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value
Not Applicable
E. NAV Practical Expedient Investments

Not Applicable

Note 21 - Other ltems

Not Applicable

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

The Company has evaluated subsequent events from the end of the most recent fiscal year through February 27, 2020, the date the statutory financial statements were
available to be issued noting no reportable events.

Subsequent events have been considered through February 27, 2020 for these statutory financial statements which are to be issued on February 27, 2020.

A. Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium that is subject to Section 9010
of the Federal Affordable Care Act (YES/NO)? Yes[X] NoJ
2019 2018
B. ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year 5 10,059,000 $
C ACA fee assessment paid 5 3 7,806,955
D. Premium written subject to ACA 9010 assessment $ 457,829,745 |$
E. Total adjusted capital before surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line 14) b 89,762,186
F. Total adjusted capital after surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line 14 minus 22B above) $ 79,703,186
G. Authorized control level (Five-Year Historical Line 15) b 19,241,615
H. Would reporting the ACA assessment as of December 31, 2019 have triggered an RBC action level (YES/NO)? Yes[ ] No[X]
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Note 23 - Reinsurance
Not Applicable

Note 24 — Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

A-C.
The reserve for contracts subject to redetermination totaled $3,660,000 at December 31, 2018 and related to estimated 2011 and 2012 premium adjustments,
plus interest, for Federal Employee Health Benefits Program (FEHBP) plans resulting from an audit conducted by the United States Office of Personnel
Management (OPM) which began in 2015. The audit was concluded in 2016 and the Company estimated a $3,500,000 liability related to these contracts. The
Company has been contesting the determination and in 2019 received and accepted a settlement agreement of $1,851,000 from the OPM. As a result of the
settiement, the Company recognized $1,809,000 to net premiums earned in the statutory statement of revenue and expenses. The settiement was paid in
October 2019.

D. Medical Loss Ratio Rebates Required Pursuant to the Public Health Service Act
At December 31, 2019 and 2018, no liabilities were recognized on the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and surplus as the
calculated amounts exceeded the applicable thresholds.

E. Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act

(1)

Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium which is subject to the Affordable Care Act

risk sharing provisions Yes[X] No[ ]
(2) Impact of Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on admitted assets, liabilities and revenue for the current year:

a.  Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program AMOUNT
Assets

1. Premium adjustments receivable due to ACA Risk Adjustment (including high-risk pool payments) $ 184,000
Liabilities

2. Risk adjustment user fees payable for ACA Risk Adjustment $ 134,084

3. Premium adjustments payable due to ACA Risk Adjustment (including high-risk pool premium) $ 55,385,646
Operations (Revenue & Expenses)

4. Reported as revenue in premium for accident and health contracts (written/collected) due to ACA Risk

Adjustment $ 50,751,875

5. Reported in expenses as ACA Risk Adjustment user fees (incurred/paid) $ 133,252
b.  Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program | AMOUNT
Assets

1. Amounts recoverable for claims paid due to ACA Reinsurance $

2. Amounts recoverable for claims unpaid due to ACA Reinsurance (contra liability) $

3. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans for contributions for ACA Reinsurance $
Liabilities

4. Liabilities for contributions payable due to ACA Reinsurance — not reported as ceded premium $

5. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable due to ACA Reinsurance $

6. Liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans contributions for ACA Reinsurance $
Operations (Revenue & Expenses)

7.  Ceded reinsurance premiums due to ACA Reinsurance $

8.  Reinsurance recoveries (income statement) due to ACA Reinsurance payments or expected payments $ 171,294

9. ACA Reinsurance contributions — not reported as ceded premium $
c.  Temporary ACA Risk Corridors Program | AMOUNT
Assets

1. Accrued retrospective premium due to ACA Risk Corridors Liabilities $

2. Reserve for rate credits or policy experience rating refunds due to ACA Risk Corridors $
Operations (Revenue & Expenses)

3. Effect of ACA Risk Corridors on net premium income (paid/received) $

4.  Effect of ACA Risk Corridors on change in reserves for rate credits $

Roll forward of prior year ACA Risk Sharing Provisions for the following asset (gross of any nonadmission) and liability balances along with the reasons
for adjustments to prior year balance:

26.11

Unsettled Balances
Differences Adjustments Ref as of the Reporting Date
Accrued During Received or Paid as of
the Prior Year on the Current Year on Prior Year Prior Year Cumulative Cumulative
Business Written Business Written Accrued Less | Accrued Less Balance from Balance from
Before Dec. 31 of Before Dec. 31 of Payments (Col. | Payments (Col. | To Prior Year | To Prior Year Prior Years Prior Years
the Prior Year the Prior Year 1-3) 2-4) Balances Balances (Col. 1-3+7) (Col. 2-4+8)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 0 10
Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable)
a. Permanent ACA
Risk Adjustment
Program
1. Premium $ $ $ 840,427 |$ $ (840,427) |$ $ 840,427 Al $
adjustments
receivable
(including




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accrued|During
the Prior| Year on
Business| Written

Before|Dec. 31 of
the Prior| Year

Received or|Paid as of
the Current| Year on
Business| Written
Before|Dec. 31 of
the Prior| Year

Differences

Adjustments

Ref

Unsettled
as of the

Balances
Reporting Date

Prior Year
Accrued Less

Payments (Col.

13)

Prior Year
Accrued Less

Payments (Col.

24)

To Prior Year
Balances

To Prior Year
Balances

Cumulative
Balance from
Prior Years
(Col. 1-3+7)

Cumulative
Balance from
Prior Years
(Col. 2-4+8)

1 2

3 4

5

6

7

8

0

10

Receivable (Payable)

Receivable (Payable)

Receivable

(Payable)

Receivable

(Payable)

Receivable

(Payable)

high-risk pool
payments)

. Premium

adjustments
(payable)
(including
high-risk pool
premium) (45,200,000)

(41,590,656)

(3,609,344)

3,608,698

(646)

. Subtotal ACA

Permanent Risk
Adjustment
Program

©»

$  (45,200,000)

$

840,427 |$  (41,590,656)

$

(840,427)

$

(3,609,344)

$

840,427

$

3,608,698

$ (646)

Transitional ACA
Reinsurance
Program

1.

Amounts
recoverable for
claims paid $ $

$

17129 |$

$

(171,204)

$

(171,204)

. Amounts

recoverable for
claims unpaid
(contra liability)

. Amounts

receivable
relating to
uninsured plans

. Liabilities for

contributions
payable due to
ACA
Reinsurance -
not reported as
ceded premium

. Ceded

reinsurance
premiums
payable

. Liability for

amounts held
under uninsured
plans

. Subtotal ACA

Transitional
Reinsurance
Program $ $

$

171,294 |$

$

(171,294)

$

(171,294)

Temporary ACA
Risk Corridors
Program

1.

Accrued
retrospective
premium $ $

. Reserve for rate

credits or policy
experience
rating refunds

. Subtotal ACA

Risk Corridors
Program

©»
>

Total for ACA
Risk-Sharing

Provisions $ $  (45,200,000)

$

1,011,721 |$  (41,590,656)

$

(1,011,721)

$

(3,609,344)

$

840,427

$

3,608,698

$

(171,294)

$ (646)

Explanations of Adjustments
ACA Risk Adjustment based on the final risk adjustment report received from HHS on June 30, 2019, risk adjustment data validation adjustments report from
HHS on August 1, 2019 and payment and receipts through December 31, 2019.
ACA Risk Adjustment based on the final risk adjustment report received from HHS on June 30, 2019, risk adjustment data validation adjustments report from
HHS on August 1, 2019 and payment and receipts through December 31, 2019.
ACA Reinsurance based on the final reinsurance report received from HHS on June 30, 2017 and payments received through March 31, 2019.

A

@

CTIEMMmMUO

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable

(4) Roll-Forward of Risk Corridors Asset and Liability Balances by Program Benefit Year

Accrued During
the Prior Year on Business
Written Before
Dec. 31 of the Prior Year

Received or Paid as of
the Current Year on
Business Written
Before Dec. 31 of
the Prior Year

Unsettled Balances
Differences Adjustments as of the Reporting Date
Prior Year Prior Year Cumulative Cumulative
Accrued Less | Accrued Less Balance from Balance from
Payments Payments To Prior Year | To Prior Year Prior Years Prior Years
(Col. 1-3) (Col. 2-4) Balances Balances (Col. 1-3+7) (Col. 2-4+8)
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Risk Corridors 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Program Year Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable)
a. 2014
1. Accrued
retrospective
premium $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
2. Reserve for rate
credits for policy
experience
rating refunds  |$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
b. 2015
1. Accrued
retrospective
premium $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
2. Reserve for rate
credits for policy
experience
rating refunds  |$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
c. 2016
1. Accrued
retrospective
premium $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
2. Reserve for rate
credits or policy
experience
rating refunds  |$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
d. Total for Risk
Corridors $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
24E(4)d (Columns 1 through 10) should equal 24E(3)c3 (Column 1 through 10 respectively)
A Not Applicable
B. Not Applicable
C. Not Applicable
D. Not Applicable
E. Not Applicable
F. Not Applicable
(5) ACA Risk Corridors Receivable as of Reporting Date
1 2 3 4 5
Estimated Amount|  Non-Accrued Asset Balance
to be Filed or Final Amounts for (Gross of
Risk Corridors Program | Amount Filed with |  Impairmentor | Amounts Received | Non-Admissions) Non-Admitted | Net Admitted Asset
Year CMS Other Reasons from CMS (1-2-3) Amount (4-5)
a. 2014 $ 4,977,525 |$ 4,144,017 |$ 833,508 |$ $ $
b. 2015 4,279,011 4,279,011 $-
c. 2016 13,342,649 13,342,649 $-
d.  Total (atb+c) § 22599185 |§ 21,765,677 |$ 833,508 |$ $ $
24E(5)d (Column 4) should equal 24E(3)c1 (Column 9)
24E(5)d (Column 6) should equal 24E(2)c1

Note 25 — Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending reserve balances for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses (CAE), net

of reinsurance, and health care receivables.

Unpaid claims and CAE

Reinsurance recoverable, net of allowances

Health care receivables

Reserves at beginning of year, net

Add provision for claims and CAE, net of reinsurance, occurring in
Current year

Prior years

Net incurred claims and CAE during the current year
Deduct payments for claims and CAE, net of reinsurance:
Current year

Prior years

Net claims and CAE payments during the current year
Reserves at end of year, net

Health care receivables

Unpaid claims and unpaid claims adjustment expenses

Year Ended December 31

2019 2018
$§ 57,116 $ 42371
- (2,804)
(12,509) (9,809)
44,607 29,758
540,818 405,805
(4,038) (5,606)
536,780 400,199
470,784 361,084
41,061 . 24,266
511,845 385,350
69,542 44,607
16,321 12,509
$ 85,863 $ 57,116

The foregoing reconciliation shows that a $4,038,000 redundancy in the December 31, 2018 reserves emerged in 2019, and a $5,606,000 redundancy
in the December 31, 2017 reserves emerged in 2018. The majority of the 2019 and 2018 redundancies resulted from differences in claims severity and

utilization as compared to expectations.

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, health care receivables above include $1,480,000 and $907,000, respectively, that are nonadmitted in accordance
with SSAP No. 84, Certain Health Care Receivables and Receivables Under Government Insured Plans (SSAP No. 84).

B. Information about Significant Changes in Methodologies and Assumptions
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Not Applicable

Note 26 — Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Not Applicable

Note 27 - Structured Settlements

Not Applicable

Note 28 — Health Care Receivables

A

Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

The Company accounts for pharmaceutical rebate receivables in accordance with SSAP No. 84. The admitted receivable balances as of December 31, 2019
and 2018, are $13,012,000 and $9,743,000, respectively, are included in health care and other receivables on the statutory statements of admitted assets,
liabilities and capital and surplus. These are comprised of the estimated pharmacy rebates for the current quarter as reported in the statutory financial
statements plus the pharmacy rebates invoiced/confirmed for the preceding quarter. Additional details are included in the table below:

Estimated Pharmacy | Pharmacy Rebates as Actual Rebates Actual Rebates Actual Rebates

Rebates as Reported on|  Billed or Otherwise Received Within 90 | Received Within 91 to | Received More than

Quarter Financial Statements Confirmed Days of Billing 180 Days of Billing | 180 Days After Billing
12/31/2019 $ 6,426,000 [$ $ $ $
09/30/2019 $ 5,243,000 |$ 6,586,000 |$ $ $
06/30/2019 $ 4,915,000 |$ 5,724,709 |$ 5,648,641 |$ $
03/31/2019 $ 4,418,000 |$ 5,476,000 |$ 5,107,395 |$ 4,500 |$
$ $ $ $ $

12/31/2018 $ 5,151,000 |$ 5,151,000 |$ 307,116 |$ 4,884,767 |$ 65,619

09/30/2018 $ 3,470,000 |$ 4,592,000 |$ 3,895,284 |$ 702,066 |$ 22,442

06/30/2018 $ 3,338,000 |$ 4,189,716 |$ 3,879,733 |$ 249 |$ 525,296

03/31/2018 $ 1,927,000 |$ 3,814,093 |$ 3,600,326 |$ 1,661 |$ 352,582
$ $ $ $ $

12/31/2017 $ 3,445,000 |$ 3,445,000 |$ 92,587 |$ 5,333,276 |$ 132,952

09/30/2017 $ 2,469,000 |$ 2,222,000 |$ 1,402,968 |$ 6,714 |$ 82,704

06/30/2017 $ 1,167,000 |$ 2,470,000 |$ 1,383,447 |$ 59,089 |$ 55,843

03/31/2017 $ 1,069,523 |$ 2,304,145 |$ 1,208,223 |$ 212 1% (21,041)

Risk-Sharing Receivables

Not Applicable

Note 29 - Participating Policies

Not Applicable

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

Premium deficiency reserves are recognized for health contracts when expected claims, claim adjustment expenses, and administrative costs exceed the premium to be
collected for the remainder of the contract period. The Company considers anticipated net investment income as a factor in determining the premium deficiency reserve
amount. Premium deficiency reserves related to Medicare Supplement policies at December 31, 2019 totaled $27,400,000 and Medicare Supplement policies at

December 31, 2018 totaled $4,100,000.

2.

Liability carried for premium deficiency reserve:

Date of most recent evaluation of this liability:

Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation?

Note 31 - Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

$27.400.000

December 31, 2019

Yes[X]

No[ ]

The reserves for unpaid claims and CAE at December 31, 2019 and 2018, have been reduced by $1,530,000 and $1,895,000, respectively, related to anticipated
subrogation claims recoverable.

26.14




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

1.3
1.4
1.5
21

22
3.1
32

33

34

35

3.6
41

42

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

71
7.2

8.1
8.2

8.3
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
State regulating?  OHIO
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2019
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2014
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 05/02/2016
By what department or departments?
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company State of
Name of Entity Code Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21 State the percentage of foreign control %
7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLC, 200 Public Square, 18th Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
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14.11

14.2
14.21
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15.1

15.2

20.1

20.2

211

21.2

221

22.2

23.1

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

Ms. Jinn-Feng Lin, FSA, MAAA, PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLC, One North Wacker Drive, Chicago, IL 60606

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly?

Name of real estate holding company

Number of parcels involved

1211
12.12
12.13

Total book/adjusted carrying value

If yes, provide explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws?
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:

What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?

Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year?
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes?

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards?

Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

Accountability for adherence to the code.

(@)
(b)
(©
(@
(€)

If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?

If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List?

If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of

the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

Yes [X]

No[ ]

Yes|[ ]

NAT ]

No[X]

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

No[ ]

Yes[X]

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
Nof[ ]
NAT ]

No[ ]

No[X]

No[X]

No[X]

1

American Bankers Association (ABA)

Routing Number

2

Issuing or Confirming Bank Name

3

Circumstances That Can Trigger

the Letter of Credit

Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof?
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof?

Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person?

FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)?

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.11
20.12
20.13

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.21
20.22
20.23

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement?

To directors or other officers
To stockholders not officers

Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemal only)

To directors or other officers
To stockholders not officers

Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemal only)

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

21.21
21.22
21.23
21.24

Rented from others

Borrowed from others

Leased from others
Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or

guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:

22.21
22.22
22.23

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?

Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment
Amount paid as expenses

Other amounts paid

271

Yes [X]
Yes[X]

Yes[X]

Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

No[ ]

No[X]

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

P | | |P

o |Oo |o (o

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

0

0

0

Yes[ ]

No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

232 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 0
INVESTMENT
24.01  Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
24.02  If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
24.03  For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
24.04  Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.05  Ifanswerto 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 0
24.06  If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $ 0
24.07  Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.08  Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.09. Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24,10  For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 0
25.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[X] Nol[ ]
252 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
2522 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.27  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2528  On deposit with states $ 407,963
25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
25.32  Other $ 0
25.3  For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
26.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
26.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Lines 26.3 through 26.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
26.3  Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a results of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ ] No[X]
26.4 If the response to 26.3 is yes, does the reporting entity utilize:
26.41  Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
26.42 Permitted accounting practice Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
26.43  Other accounting guidance Yes[ ] No[ ]
26.5  Byresponding yes to 26.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the following: Yes[ ] No[ ]
e The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
e Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guidance Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
e  Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in its
actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
271 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
272 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $ 0
28. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
28.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
FIFTH THIRD BANK 5050 KINGSLEY DRIVE, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45263

28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04  If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts", "... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
JAMES CELLURA |
28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
29.2999 TOTAL
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
$
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
301 Bonds $ 98,127,453 |$ 99,473,172 | $ 1,345,719
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0
30.3 Totals $ 98,127,453 |$ 99473172 | $ 1,345,719
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
The fair value of our securities was determined by utilizing prices obtained from our custodian, Fifth Third Bank. Fifth Third utilizes ICE Data Services for their
pricing.
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If no, list exceptions:
By self-designating 5GlI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security
is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
[ The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
C. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated FE fund:
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a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

C. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.

d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.

e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.

f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria?

OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $

Yes[ ] No[X]

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid

Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? $

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.

Name

2
Amount Paid

Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

1.1 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
1.2 If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only.
1.3 What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31 Reason for excluding:

14 Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.
1.5 Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.
1.6 Individual policies:

Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned
1.62 Total incurred claims
1.63 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned
1.65  Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives
1.7 Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned
1.72 Total incurred claims
1.73 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76 Number of covered lives

2. Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium Numerator $ 621,918,096 $ 497,723,634
22 Premium Denominator $ 621,918,096 $ 497,723,634
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 100.0% 100.0%
24 Reserve Numerator $ 166,955,648 $ 108,945,253
25 Reserve Denominator $ 166,955,648 $ 108,945,253
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 100.0% 100.0%
31 Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be returned when,
as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits?
32 If yes, give particulars:
4.1 Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and dependents been
filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?
42 If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered?
5.1 Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?
5.2 If no, explain:

Management considered (1) the increasing cost of retaining stop loss coverage, (2) the maximum exposure per enrollee,

and (3) the strong surplus

position of the Company and its Parent in deciding to forgo stop loss coverage during 2019. Risk retention decisions
management.

53 Maximum retained risk (see instructions)
5.31 Comprehensive Medical
532  Medical Only
533  Medicare Supplement
534  Dental and Vision
535  Other Limited Benefit Plan
536  Other

6. Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of

are reqularly reviewed by

insolvency including hold

harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreements:

28

Yes[X] NoJ ]

$ 163,991,556
$ 0
0

143,057,014

$ 109,800,811
$ 98,430,095
91,409

$ 54,190,745
$ 44,626,919
25,086

$ 0

$ 0

0

$ 0
$ 0
0

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] NoJ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

7.1 Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes[X] No[ ]
7.2 If no, give details
8. Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year 53,140
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 57,328
91 Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yes[X] NoJ[ ]
9.2 If yes, direct premium eamned:
9.21 Business with rate guarantees with rate guarantees between 15-36 months $ 5,580,769
9.22  Business with rate guarantees over 36 months $ 0
10.1 Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
10.2 If yes:
10.21  Maximum amount payable bonuses 7,330,000
10.22  Amount actually paid for year bonuses 1,506,921
10.23  Maximum amount payable withholds 0
10.24  Amount actually paid for year withholds 0
111 Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13  An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ ] No[X]
11.2 s the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes[X] No[ ]
11.3 If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
OHIO
11.4 If yes, show the amount required. $ 19,992,437
11.5 Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
116 Ifthe amount is calculated, show the calculation
Greater of 10% of total liabilities or minimun net worth per ORC 1751.28
12. List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area
OHIO
131 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
13.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
13.3 Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
13.4 If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
141 Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
14.2 If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ $ $
15. Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
151 Direct Premium Written $ 0
15.2  Total Incurred Claims $ 0
15.3  Number of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
16. Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? Yes[ ] No[X]
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

16.1 If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]

28.2



Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
2

1 3 4 5
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LINE 28).........ccoc.curverermerermreerneeerneesnnes | covseessnneens 289,686,556 |.............. 230,917,085 |...covvveene. 140,529,943 |.............. 155,553,561 |...covvvernnee 123,305,414
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LINE 24)..........c.ovvveeverimrernerineieinneeinneesnesesenes | covneeieeens 199,924,370 |.....ccoouneee 146,703,258 |......cccoeennt 94,189,903 |....covevenne. 89,091,459 |.....cccoouvenn. 63,748,923
3. Statutory minimum capital and surplus requirement.............ccoeevevreereens | cereerreverenne 19,992,437 |...ccovverne. 14,670,326 |.....cccovvvenenn 9,418,990 |..ccceviernne. 8,909,146 |.......cccv.e. 17,909,306
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33).......c.ccomurumrvemmmmnerenerinceens | conerrienennns 89,762,186 |.....crevvvvnc 84,213,827 |..ovvvrvcrenne 46,340,040 |.....cooovvnne 66,462,102 |.....cccnevenn. 59,556,491
Income Statement (Page 4)
5. Total revenues (LiNE 8)..........cvrvurrirrerierierinseiesssnesisesmsiesesessenee | coveeseenns 621,918,096 |......c.co.... 497,723,634 |...coovveunee 305,932,298 |....ccovvenn. 328,196,041 |...ccovevenn. 252,750,010
6. Total medical and hospital expenses (LN 18).........crvwmreemreemmeernerernne | covrreeeenees 505,042,715 |.cvecrrveenn. 375,525,848 |....ccooveene. 275,302,505 |...cooveenne 295,114,742 |..ccovevenn. 218,336,546
7. Claims adjustment expenses (LiNe 20)...........c..uwweerrrmeneremmrineneineens | eerieeeeenenens 31,737,151 | 24,673,303 |...cccorvvrenn. 16,711,609 |..ccovvvvenne 11,275,156 | .covvevvvrcrenne 7,733,165
8. Total administrative expenses (LiNe 21).........cccceueueeereverircrereseiesen | ceveiserenienns 88,865,754 |.......c........ 68,850,152 |...cccevunen 41,700,534 |....ccoveee. 49,131,362 |...ccooevnee. 32,789,181
9. Net underwriting gain (10Ss) (LINE 24).........c.ovvvrrereimmrrinerinmerneeeenrneee | cereneiennes (27,027,524) | ... 31,793,331 | .o (28,387,350) | ...ovvevnenne (26,339,219) | ...ovvvvvrenn (13,708,882)
10.  Net investment gain (10SS) (LINE 27)........coeueverrieieieieeieieeeesee e | e 4,956,994 |....cccovvennnne 2,772,556 |....ccevveveee. 1,202,794 | ..o 1,413,245 | 1,737,300
11. Total other income (LiNes 28 PIUS 29)...........cvuuverrremreermrmereseerienei | cevereresenenenns (2,381,980) | ..cooevrvrreenn (1,953,570) | .cvcovvrerenene (1,718,925) | ...oovvirenn. (2,029,204) (1,342,166)
12. Netincome or (10SS) (LINE 32)........cceerverreereremneeeserineesssesesseneseesseenes | roveesneeesnes (24,034,158) | ...ovvvvvnvnne 24,372,479 ..o (19,167,421) | ..vvverenne (18,121,500) | ...ovvvvereernn. (8,412,877)
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13.  Net cash from operations (LINE 11)........ccuerumeremerneeierinereneesieesis | ceveeerssnenens 35,601,468 |.......ccoco.... 74,502,672 |..ovvvvenenn. 19,258,454 |......cooveeees (4,664,616) | ......ocovvnecn. (3,642,539)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14. Total adjusted Capital.........cooecerevirecierieeeereesss e | cerseessnneeens 89,762,186 |.....crvvevnnes 84,213,827 |..covvvrierenne 85,727,285 |..ccovevenne. 66,462,102 59,556,491
15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital.............ccoceveevicveieceiiieens [ ceverieeinnnes 19,241,615 |.coovirernnne 14,878,323 |..ccevvernne 17,850,957 |....cccoovnee. 11,628,083 |...cccveverne 8,954,653
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LiN€ 7)........cceveeveveereeereeens | cereerrereeeieians 213,507 [.oveeieine, 127,779 | 86,803 |...coeiveirerne, 76,732 | .o 47,958
17. Total member months (ColumMN 6, LINE 7).......coeuiurieieieieeieiecseisieies | cenereisinnns 2,319,402 |..ocvverae. 1,525,192 | .coreiernen. 1,034,462 |...ccovvrverena 855,754 | ..oovereriinnnn 604,488
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100.0
18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5)........cce. | vovevereververrernnnns 100.0 | coovreeireieienne 100.0 | coovererreeeis 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0
19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19). | ..cccovvovrvrrerrieneennen. 81.2 | oo 794 | e 90.0 | oo 89.9 | s 86.4
20. Cost containMENt EXPENSES........cvueviverreieriinieieeisseseesssessssses s
21. Other claims adjustment expenses
22. Total underwriting deductions (LINE 23)........ccccevvuereeuninieiesnenesnnins | verversssssseseensennens 104.3 | o 936 | oo 109.3 | o 108.0 | oo 105.4
23. Total underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 24).........oreereririenereineenseeeinsineins | eeereeseeesseneseesesenees (G | I B4 | e () | I [C20) ) [ (5.4)
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)
24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Ling 13, COL 5).....ccccovuveerierveveens | e 39,438,050 |.....cccoee.. 26,103,487 |...cccoeuuee 31,128,049 |................ 14,437,380 |.ccocvvernae. 8,205,830
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)] | ..ccvoveveenn. 43,474,765 | oo 31,709,695 | ...ovvvvruvns 44,079,303 | ...coovvvernee 22,241,168 | ..o 21,545,242
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D SUMMary, LiNg 12, COL 1)....oeiirrieirrnnireiies [ rreernseseissssississiesnnes | eenseesnssnsssssssssssssseses | oessssssssssssessssssssessssssnss | sssssssessesssssssssessssssnssesses | onssesssssssssosssnsssssessanssees
27. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, LiN 18, COL 1).....cciivieis [ eovireieiiirisisiiesieiies | eoeiieieiesesessssssiesesieies | sevssssssssessssssessesssssssenss | essessesssssssessesisssssessessnss | sressessssessesssssssessessessssns
28. Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, LiNg 24, COl. 1).....ccvvrrrees [ corrernrerrninsisrinsnsnnes | ernsereiissinssssessinssssseses | oessnsssssssssssssssssssessssssnss | ssssssesssssssssssessssssnssessns | onssesssssssssesssnsssssessanssees
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,
Verification, COlUMN 5, LINE 10)........cceieiiriieiieeicsereses et essssssesaes | esssssessessssessesssssssesesinss | seesesssssessesssssssessessesssssns | ssessessessesssesssssessssssssses | sssessesessssssssessssssssssessnsss | sevessesssssessesssssssessesssones
30. Affiliated mortgage 10anS 0N FEAI ESLALE..........cceciiieieiiiisieeieiisiieies | et | eressssssessesssssssesesssssnss | sresssssssesessstessesesssssssens | srestesessssessesiesssssssessesies | sssessssessesesesssssssesesanee
31, All Other AffIIATEA. .......veevereercicieieerecee et esiessiens | eorersressesieseestessensenns | cessiessisssi st sestestnsie | eebeeessessseeesees et nessee | ettt | seerene et enees
32. Total of above Lines 26 to 31
33. Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 10 31 @DOVE.......cccoviviii | erininiiiiisiisiinisniniins | sosrisisssisnsessessessessness | serssessssssessssssssssessssssssnns | onsessesssssssssessssssssssasess | eresseessssssessesssssssansesssenee

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?

If no, please explain:
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Active Accident Health Premiums and Property/ Total Deposit-
Status & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Plan Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. (a) Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts

AlaSKa........ooreerieeneeerinee A N i | s | e | e | v | s | eereennneinnnnrenens 0 | cnnieene
ANZONA.....cocveieieineeeeeeneeee e AZ | N [ | e | e | e | | s | eerennnesnerenens 0 | e
ArKaNSas........coeveeenieenneeene AR [N e [ | e | ereeeisesisieesenes | cennnsnsneeennens | eresnnesnnneennns | sevennerennnesnene0 [
California.........c.coceereerneieieed A | N e | e | errerieeeinens | e | cresinereenennes | evsisenssennnienns | coereensnesnnnrenens0 | evnreeniesnens
Colorado.......ccoveerernnnireinine CO | N s | e | rriesisnnnnens | ereninsrsseesnneseennns | srenneennennnnns | snsssssssennnenns | soeresnnsrersnnnrenens0 | vneeennessennns
ConNECtiCUL.......cocvveeeeeieeneee e CT [Nt | i [ [ | veveersssennesnsnenees | severennsessnsenns | eeesseennsssnnsees | sonneresnsersinners0 | e
Delaware
District of Columbia
Florida.............
Georgia
12.  Hawaii.
13. Idaho...
14, lllinois..
15. Indiana
16. lowa....
17. Kansas

IS ©@O N oA wN

18, KentUCKY.....oovveerrrcreieee e KY [N i [ | v | e | renesessnsnessnnenns | eoeenmesnsneinnnne | sevesssessnnnensnene [,
19, Louisiana........coeveeevnienveenne e LA LN i [ | v | e | seeneesnsnseennens | eoesnmesnnnennnne | eversnseisnnensnene0 [,
20, Maine.....ccovvvrernrnrnnenennereed ME | N | s | e | e | vevenssnsesesnssesenens | sevsssssesessesssene | sessessssnsesenniene | srennsnssensensesenne0 [ e
21, Maryland........coovveverineenneened D | N i | s v | e [ | e | o0 |
22, MassaChuSEtS.........ccooeevevre e MA | N [ | s | v | e | e | v | om0 | v,
23, Michigan.......occovvnevnnennnreened ML N i | s v | e [ | e | om0 | v
24, MINNESOta......covevererererreereed MIN LN [ | s v | e [ | e | o0 | v
25, MiSSISSIPPI..v.vvevevrrereerirernrnereneed MS | N [ | i v [ [ | s | im0 | v
26, MiSSOUM......ooevvrrierrienneeened MO LN i | i v [ e [ | v | om0 | v,
27, MONtANA....c.veerererrieeneenee e MT | edN o | s | e | e | ereenssssnsesnssessesens | sesessssessssssssnense | sesseenssnnessessnense | soensrnnsensessennsnsd [ conmiernennensnnenns
28, Nebraska........cocoeeevrvrenreneeed NE | N | | e | e | seveenssnsessesssssesens | seesessssesssssssssense | sesseessssnsessessnense | soensrnsesnessennsnsd [ coneiersnnensnnens
29, Nevada......cooorvenenrnrnnnceeeed NV | N | s | e | e | eveensssseseenssesenens | seeneesssessessssssenns | sesseensssnemsesnnense | srenssnsesnensernnsnQ [ conriensninnssnens

30.  New Hampshire.........oceeeneee NH | tNuiiiis | Lo v | vvirenesssiesesssensins | creesisssssssesesnens | eovesinsnenesiesinnnne | sonennssnnnenienonensQ. | eovreresieseneenerenens
31 NeW JETSEY....coevvrernrrereeed NI | e tNeis | [ e | erirenessniseesesisins | creenisnsneeesesnens | eovennsneneniesonnne | cenennnsnneniesonensQ. | wvreresesneenerenens
32, New MeXiCO......cvnrreerernereed NV | N | e e | evirenesssissessninsens | creesisssnesesesnens | eovesnsneeneniesonnne | sorennssnnneniesonensQ | evreresiesineenereenens

33.  New York

38.  Oregon....
39. Pennsylvania...
40. Rhode Island...
41.  South Carolina
42.  South Dakota..
43.  Tennessee..

47. Virginia
48.  Washington
49, West Virginia.........cooereereeneeneeee WV [N e e e | e [ cnvnsnnenensnnes | evenenssnnensnnee | sevensnsseneneeens0 | coveneienenencnnens
50.  WISCONSIN.....covreeeeerreererneincreeeed WH N | e | e | e | ereenesssiesennennssenens | ceenenssiesensensssenne | serveenesssensennenne | soenernseenennennenn0 [ v
51. Wyoming
52.  American Samoa

55.  U.S.Virgin Islands.............ccc......
56. Northern Mariana Islands.......... MP |...N........
57. Canada.......cccccoorieiriiinnnnnnns CAN|..N.......
58. Aggregate Other alien................ OT|...XXX.....
59.  Subtotal.......cooeerrrees XXX

60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans.................. XXX [ e | e | e | ereesenesesesesees | s | seseenseesesesnssenns

61. Total (Direct Business).................... XXX | 10.620,108,665 | v (U I [ 1,809,431 | oovvviiininnn [ I 0

58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58.......

58999. Total (Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58998)..... | cecoerrernereences [ I (O P [0 (O P [ I [ [ (O [P 0
(a) Active Status Counts:

L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG.............. 1 R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs...... 0
< - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state 0 Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer 0

N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state..............ccco....... 56
(b) Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.
Premiums are allocated based upon the location of the group's home office or the individual's home address.
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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